James Allen

From: James Allen

Sent: Friday, 17 July 2015 8:46 AM

To: Kay Swanston

Subject: FW: Follow up at the request of DPC - PBN -_

Attachments: Attachment 1 - Letter to Minister Miller. DOCX; Premier s Briefing Note -
DOCX

Kay

Can you find out where this one is as well please.
Thanks

jimmy

From: Kylie Balint [mailto:Kylie.Balint@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 17 July 2015 8:31 AM

To: James Allen; Ann Burns; Kay Swanston

Cc: Glenys Jenkin

Subject: Follow up at the request of DPC - PBN - m

Good morning all
The department has asked me to follow up with you in relztion tothe attached PBN.

It is now urgent as QPS are about to sign an agreemeni-with ihe Commonwealth and they need the letter from the
Premier to the Police Minister.

Any advice or assistance you can provide in progressing this matter would be much appreciated.

Kind regards

Kylie Balint

Acting Assistant DLC < Bepartment of the Premier and Cakinet

Acting DLO for the-Minister Assisting the Premier on North Queensland
Departmental and Customer Liatson Office

Office of the Director-General

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Queensland vepartment @ R

<
Government P07 3003 9225 M|
Executive Building, Level 15,100 Geotgguyhingt, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QL0D4002

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately
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James Allen

From: James Allen

Sent: Friday, 17 July 2015 8:46 AM

To: Kay Swanston

Subject: FW: Follow up at the request of DPC - PBN -Wf

Attachments: Attachment 1 - Letter to Minister Miller. DOCX; Premier s Briefing Note -
DOCX

Kay

Can you find out where this one is as well please.
Thanks

jimmy

From: Kylie Balint {mailto:Kylie.Balint@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 17 Juty 2015 8:31 AM

To: James Allen; Ann Burns; Kay Swanston

Cc: Gienys Jenkin

Subject: Follow up at the request of DPC - PBN m

Good morning all
The department has asked me to follow up with you in relation to the attached PBN.

[t is now urgent as QPS are about to sign an agreement with the Commonwealth and they need the letter from the
Premier to the Police Minister.

Any advice or assistance you can provide in progressirg this matter would be much appreciated.

Kind regards

Kylie Balint

Acting Assistant DLO'--Department of the Premier and Cahinet

Acting DLO for the Wlinister Assisting the Premier on North Queensland
Departmental and/Customer Liaison Cffice

Office of the Direcici-General

Queensland 7T T T

Government P 0730039225 NW
Executive Building, Level 15, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4052

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
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Pages 4 through 6 redacted for the following reasons:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(a) Consideration of Cabinet
Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration



“Kay Swanston

From: James Allen

Sent: Friday, 17 July 2015 8:46 AM

To: Kay Swanston

Subject: FW: Follow up at the request of DPC - PBN of
Attachments: Attachment 1 - Letter to Minister Miller.DOCX; Premier s Briefing Note -

Kay

Can you find out where this one is as well please.
Thanks

jimmy

From: Kylie Balint [mailto:Kylie.Balint@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 17 July 2015 8:31 AM

To: James Allen; Ann Burns; Kay Swanston

Cc: Glenys lenkin

Subject: Follow up at the request of DPC - PBN -_\‘

Good morning all
The department has asked me to follow up with you in reiation to'the attached PBN.

It is now urgent as QPS are about to sign an agreement witli the Commonwealth and they need the letter from the
Premier to the Police Minister.

Any advice or assistance you can provide in progressiiig this matter would be much appreciated.

Kind regards

Kylie Balint

Acting Assistant DLQ - Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Acting DLO for the Minister Assisting the Premier on North Queensland
Departmental and Customer Liaison Office

Office of the Directur-General

Queensland Department'of the Premier and Cabinet

Government P 0730039225 MFG
Executive Building, Level 15, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15185, City East, GLD 40072

RUDA% 3T TIDELL

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
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Exempt Sch.3(9)(1) Damage security of the Commonwealth/State



Gillian Corlass

From: Gillian Corlass

Sent: Monday, 13 July 2015 6:2% PM
To: Mary-Anne Munro

Subject: Re: Saturday 18 July
Attachments: image003.png; image004,png

Check if possible with Mayor first, | got the impression it wasn't critical but preferable
Sent from my iPhone

On 13 Jul 2015, at 5:59 pm, Mary-Anne Munro <Mary-Anne.Munro@ministerial.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Would 10.30am suit as | will have to call the Mayor’s office to check his availabiiity.

thanks

Mary-Anne Munro

Executive Assistant to the Premier

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

P 07 3719 7000
Executive Building 100 George Street Brisbane QLD 4000
Government 6 oy 15185 City East QLD 4002

From: Gillian Corlass

Sent: Monday, 13 July 2015 5:15 PM
To: Mary-Anne Munro

Subject: Saturday 18 July

Hi MAM

The Premier wanted to know if the 2:30 meeting on Saturday 18 july: View Safe City Room and Tour
of the Police Precinct with Mayo¢ Paul Pisasale and Minister Miller - could be moved to the

morning?

Gillian'Carlass

Personal Assistant to the Premier

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP

Prerpier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

f | F 07 3221 3631 MEHEIEEPABAE Gillian.Corlass@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Executive Building 100 George StrébHfbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

Governmaertt
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Gillian Corlass

From: Mary-Anne Munro

Sent: Monday, 13 July 2015 6:00 PM
To: Gillian Corlass

Subject: RE: Saturday 18 July

Would 10.30am suit as | will have to call the Mayor’s office to check his availability.

thanks

Mary-Anne Munro

Executive Assistant to the Premier

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

P 07 3719 7000
g-uee"SIa"d Executive Building 100 George Street Brisbane QLD 4600
overnment 4415185 City East QLD 4002

From: Gillian Corlass
Sent: Monday, 13 July 2015 5:19 PM
To: Mary-Anne Munro

Subject: Saturday 18 July

Hi MAM

The Premier wanted to know if the 2:30 meeting on Saturday 18 July: View Safe City Room and Tour of the Police
Precinct with Mayor Paul Pisasale and Minister Miller -«could he moved to the morning?

Gillian Corlass
Personal Assistant tothe Premier

Office of the Hon. Aniiastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

el ¢ (7 3221 3631 NFEE Gillian.Corlass@ministerial.gld.£ov au
Executive Building 100 George Street Brishane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185/ City Fast” QLD 4002

Queensland
Government
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Gillian Corlass

From: Gillian Corlass

Sent: Monday, 13 July 2015 519 PM

To; MSB (Mary-Anne.Munro@ministerial.gld.gov.au)
Subject: Saturday 18 July '

Hi MAM

The Premier wanted to know if the 2:30 meeting on Saturday 18 July: View Safe City Room and Tour of the Police
Precinct with Mayor Paul Pisasale and Minister Miller - could be moved to the morning?

Gillian Corlass

Personal Assistant to the Premier

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

Queensland PRI F 07 32213631 MF Gillian Corlass@ministertal.gld.gov.au
Executive Building 100 George Street Brisbane QLD 4000

Government
PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002
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Mary-Anne Munro

_ .
From: Gillian Corlass
Sent: Monday, 13 July 2015 6:29 PM
To: Mary-Anne Munro
Subject: Re: Saturday 18 July
Attachments: image003.png; image004.png

Check if possible with Mayor first, | got the impression it wasn't critical but preferable

Sent from my iPhone

On 13 Jul 2015, at 5:59 pm, Mary-Anne Munro <Mary-Anne.Munro@ministerial.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Would 10.30am suit as | will have to call the Mayor’s office to check his availabiliiy.

thanks

Mary-Anne Munro

Executive Assistant to the Premier

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

P07 37197000
gu&anslami Executive Building 100 George Street Brishane QLD 4000
overnmern PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

()

L a:-gli"

e e e )

From: Gillian Corlass

Sent: Monday, 13 July 2015 5:19 PM
To: Mary-Anne Munro

Subject: Saturday 18 July

Hi MAM

The Premier wanted to know if the Z:30-meeting on Saturday 18 July: View Safe City Room and Tour
of the Police Precinct with Mayor Pau! Pisasale and Minister Miller - could be moved to the
morning?

Gillizn Covlass

Perscrial Assistant to the Premier

Oifice of the Hon, Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Pramier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

a P\ F07 3221 3631 l\m Gillian.Corlass@minjsterial.gld.gov.au
Govemment Executive Bullding 100 George Strest Brishane QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

1
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Kax Swanston

From: Glenys Jenkin <Glenys.Jenkin@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent; Tuesday, 14 July 2015 10:20 AM

To: Donna O'Donoghue; Kay Swanston; Ann Burns

Cc: Laura Wright

Subject: Follow-up request - Cabinet documents for the Premier’s signature this/next week
Hi all

The DG has asked me to follow up with you about the below two submissions propogsed for corisideration on 20 July
2015:

o

Any feedback or assistance you can provide in progressing these matters would be much appreciated.
Kind regards

Glenys Jenkin
Manager, Departmental and Customer-Liaison Office
Office of the Director-Generai
Department of the Premier apd Cahinet
et P 07 3003 9461 epiiche |
Queensland Executive Building, 5, 300 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD-4G02

From: Janette Mcleod

Sent: Tuesday, 7 July 2015 12:26 PM

To: donna.o'donoghue@iministerial.qld.gov.au

Cc: Angela MacDonagh; Sarah Buckler; Laura Wright; Leighton Craig; Michael Kirton; Pina Carbone; Cheryl Moran;
Belinda Stevens; Janette VicLeod; Moana Piutau; Glenys Jenkin; Tina Culpo

Subject: Cabinet documents for the Premier's sighature this/next week

Hi Donna.

Listed below are the proposed Cabinet documents for the Premier's signature this/next week.

_ 1
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Any gueries please call.

Ezgm&é«, gmﬂ‘f&

Janette Mcilecd

Cabinei-Legislation and Liaison Officer
Cabinetzne Parliamentary Services
Uepartmeiit of the Premier and Cabinet

Sy P0730039301 I M """"""""""""""""" B

Queensland Executive Building, Level'13, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002
This email is intended only for the addressce. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
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

2
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Kay Swanston

From: L ]

Sent: Friday, 10 July 2015 6:15 PM
To: @0Office PAs
Subject: Thank you to Minister Byrne  FW: Executive Council swap request for 20 August

2015 for Minister Jo-Ann Miller (due to Estimates hearing)

Good afternoon all

Thank you to everyone for your response to my request for an Executive Council swap on’Z0 August 2015 for
Minister Miller.

Minister Bill Byrne kindly agreed to swap with Minister Miller. Thank you to the Minisier and to Justin for arranging
the swap, it is greatly appreciated.

Kind regards

Acting Executive Assistant/Office Manager

Office of the Hon, Jo-Ann Miller MP

Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency Services and
A\ Minister for Corrective Services

ueensland [
Queensland N 67 3220 6229 I‘F
State Law Building 50 Ann Street Brisbane QLD 4000

From: [N

Sent: Wednesday, 1 July 2015 11:43 AM
To: @Office PAs
Subject: Executive Council swap request for 20 August 2015 for Minister Jo-Ann Miller (due to Estimates hearing)

Good morning all

Minister Miller is unable to attend her rostered Executive Council meeting on 20" August 2015 due to her Estimates
hearing on the same day.

Would another Minister be able to swap with Minister Miller please?

Thank you for your consideratior of the Minister’s request and | look forward to hearing from you.

Kind reiards

AT

¢ Acting Executive Assistant/Office Manager

Office of the Hon. Jo-Ann Miller MP

Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency Services and
e Minister for Corrective Services

o st ¢ ¥ 07 3220 622 M

State Law Building 50 Ann Street Brisbane QLD 4000

1
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Ann Burns

L _ ]
From: Glenys Jenkin <Glenys.Jenkin@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 2015 10:20 AM
To: Donna O'Donoghue; Kay Swanston; Ann Burns
Ce: Laura Wright
Subject: Follow-up request - Cabinet documents for the Premier's signature this/next week

Hi all

Cabinet in Contidence

The DG has asked me to follow up with you about the below two submissions proposed for conisideration on 20 July
2015: : ,

o

Any feedback or assistance you can provide in progressing these matters would be much appreciated.
Kind regards

Glenys Jenkin

Manager, Departmental and Customer Liaison Office
Office of the Director-General

Department of the Premier 2ind-Cabinet

P 07 3003 9461 ,?W

Queensland Executive Building, .E-,TJ George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Janette McLeod

Sent: Tuesday, 7 July 2G15 12:26'PM

To: donna.o'donoghue®ministerial.gld.gov.au

Cc: Angela MacDonagh; Sarah Buckler; Laura Wright; Leighton Craig; Michael Kirton; Pina Carbone; Cheryl Moran;
Belinda Stevens; Janetia #cLeod; Moana Piutau; Glenys Jenkin; Tina Culpo

Subject; Cabiret documents for the Premier's signature this/next week

Hi Donna.

Cabinet in Confidence

Listed below are the proposed Cabinet documents for the Premier's signature this/next week.

_ 1
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Any queries please call.

?egww@, ﬂm&ﬂ"&

Janetie Micteod

Cabinet Logisiation and Liaison Officer
Cabinet/and Parliamentary Services
Departnient of the Premier and Cabinet

P07 3003 9301 MW
Queensland Exacutive Bullding, Level 13, 100 George Street, Brishane QLD 4000

Government PO Box 15185, Cliy East, QLD 4002
This email is intended only for the addressee, Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and

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
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Donna O'Donoghue

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi all

Glenys Jenkin <Glenys.Jenkin@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Tuesday, 14 July 2015 10:20 AM

Donna O'Donoghue; Kay Swanston; Ann Burns

Laura Wright

Follow-up request - Cabinet documents for the Premier's signature this/next week

The DG has asked me to follow up with you about the below two submissions proposedfor consideration on 20 July
2015: '

Kind regards

Glenys Jenkin

Any feedback or assistance you can provide in progressing these matters would be much appreciated,

)

AN

Manager, Departmental and Customer Liaison Office
Office of the Director-Generat
Department of the Premier and Cahinet

e A P 07 3003 9461 NM
Queensland Executive Building, 5,/100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4¢nN2

From: Janette McLeod

Sent: Tuesday, 7 July 2035 12:26 PM

To: donna.o'doncghue @ministerial.gld.gov.au

Cc: Angela MacDonagh; Saraf) Buckler; Laura Wright; Leighton Craig; Michael Kirton; Pina Carbone; Cheryl Moran;
Belinda Stevens; Janette Micleod; Moana Piutau; Glenys Jenkin; Tina Culpo

Subject: Cabinet'documents for the Premier's signature this/next week

Hi Donna.

Listed below are the proposed Cabinet documents for the Premier's signature this/next week.
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Any queries piease call.

Janette Mciecd

Cabinet Legisiation and Liaison Officer
Cabinet'and Parliamentary Services
Dapartmeni of the Premier and Cabinet

e/, ?\ T 4 NM B -
Queensland Exectiive Building, L , 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002
This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing, The
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
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Donna O'Donohue

From; Janette MclLeod <Janette McLeod@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 2015 11:22 AM

To: Donna O'Donoghue

Ce: Angela MacDonagh; Sarah Buckler; Laura Wright; Leighton Craig; Michael Kirton;
Pina Carbone; Cheryl Moran; Belinda Stevens; Janette McLeod; Moana Piutau;
Glenys Jenkin; Tina Culpo

Subject: Cabinet documents for the Premier's signature this/next week

Hi Donna.
Cabined s Con

Listed below are the proposed Cabinet documents for the Premier's signature this/next week,

Any queries please call.

1
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?\Dsgm&v, ymm

Janette MclLeod

Cabinet Legislation and Liaison Officer
Cabinet and Parliamentary Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

2R por 300 o IR

Queensland Executive Building, Level 13, 1 eorge Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002 :
This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State ofQueensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediateiy

2
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Michele Bourke

From: Michele Bourke

Sent: Thursday, 16 July 2015 3:14 PM

To: Mary-Anne Munro; Kay Swanston

Subject: Diary information - Event/function representation

Friday 24 July 2015

REP NOTE: Minister Miller — Opening of the Queensland Museum Open Rescue Exhibition,
Queensland Museum and Sciencentre.

1
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lan Hutcheon

From: Troy Mitchell

Sent: Friday, 17 July 2015 2:57 PM

To: @Premiers Office

Subject: Updated contact lists.

Attachments: Minister Fentiman Staff List .docx; Minister Miller Staff List.docx; Minister Dick

Staff List.docx; Minister Enoch Staff List .docx

| have also updated in G:\General\Caucus\Contacts\Ministerial Offices Contact Lists

Thanks
Troy Mitchell

Executive Manager
Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP Premier of Queensland and Ministerfor the Arts

P o7
Executive Building 100 George Street Brisbane QLD 4000 PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

22
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Michele Bourke

- _
From: Michele Bourke
Sent: Monday, 20 July 2015 5:12 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Representative request from the Premier - 24 July 2015 Queensland Museum

Open Rescue Exhibition

i
Update re event pack:

I will forward the pack including speech to you by COB Wednesday 22 July 2015.
Kind regards

Michele

From: EEEIGNCNNN
Sent: Tuesday, 23 June 2015 3:00 PM

To: Michele Bourke
Subject: RE: Representative request from the Premier - 24 July 2015 Queensland Museum Open Rescue Exhibition

Hi Michele

Thank you very much for arranging the event pack for Minister Miller, it is greatly appreciated.

Kind regards

From: Michele Bourke

sent: Tuesday, 23 June 2015 2:56 PM

To*

Subject: RE: Representative request from the Premier - 24 July 2015 Queensland Museum Open Rescue Exhibition
i [

Many thanks. | have advised’oui/DLO for Arts that Minister Miller will be representing the Premier on 24 July 2015
at the opening of the Queensland Museum Open Rescue Exhibition.

An event pack including a'speech, run sheet etc will be prepared and forwarded to your office in time for the
event. In thisifistance there is no need to forward a protocol form. All details for this event will be included in the

event pack.
Kind regards

Michele

From {
Sent: Tuesday, 23 June 2015 2:35 PM
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To: Michele Bourke
Subject: RE: Representative request from the Premier - 24 July 2015 Queensland Museum Open Rescue Exhibition

Good afternoon Michele
Please accept my apology for the delay in responding.

Minister Miller will be very pleased to represent the Premier at the Queensland Museum Open Rescue Exhibition on
24 July.

Thank you for forwarding the invitation and protocol form.

Kind regards

Acting Executive Assistant/Office Manager

Office of the Hon. Jo-Ann Miller MP

Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency Services and
e Minister for Corrective Services

verent I 07 3220 <225 M EEIeNon

State Law Building 50 Ann Street Brisbane QLD 4000

From: Michele Bourke

Sent: Tuesday, 23 June 2015 1:06 PM
To .
Subject: FW: Representative request from the Premier - 24 July 2015 Queensland Museum Open Rescue Exhibition

-+

Just following up on this repping request,

Are you able to advise if Minister Miiler is able to represent the Premier at the Queensland
Museum Open Rescue Exhibition on 24 July?

Kind regards

Michele

From: Michele Bourke
Sent: Friday, 5 June 2015 9:25 AM

To: I
Subject: Representative request from the Premier - 24 July 2015 Queensland Museum Open Rescue Exhibition

The Premier has requested that the Hon Joanne Miller MP Minister for Police, Fire and
Emergency Services and Minister for Corrective Services represent her at the Queensland
Museum Open Rescue Exhibition to be held on 24 July 2015 at the Queensland Museum and

Sciencentre.
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| have attached the invitation to the Premier with details of this event, as well as the template
Protocol Form.

Please advise me as soon as possible if the Minister is able fo represent the Premier at this event.

Kind regards

Michele

Michele Bourke

Administrative Officer

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

P 07 3719 7000 E michele.bourke@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Queensland Executive Building 100 George Street Brisbane QLD 4000
Government  pg Box 15185 City East QLD 4002
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Michele Bourke

——— __
From: Michele Bourke
Sent: Monday, 20 July 2015 5:09 PM
To: Kirsten MacGregor
Subject: FW: TF/15/12602 : Event Brief & Speech Notes Approved - Premier's rep for QM
Open Rescue Exhibition on 24 July 2015
Attachments: PBN Qld Museum - Opening of Rescue Exhibition at Qld Museum Sciencentre

...docx; Attach 1 - Speech Notes - Opening of Rescue Exhibition at Qld Museum
Sci...docx; Attach 2 - Function Profile - Opening of Rescue Exhibition at Qld
Museum....docx; Attach 3 - Run Order - Opening of Rescue Exhibitioriat Qld
Museumn Scienc...doc; Attach 4 - Media Release provided as hac~ - Opening of
Rescue Exhibition...docx

Hi Kirsten
Can you please check the attached speech (Attach 1)
Thanks

Michele

Sent: Monday, 20 July 2015 5:06 PM
To: Michele Bourke

Cc: lan Hutcheon '
Subject: TF/15/12602 : Event Brief & Speech Notes Approved - Premier's rep for QM Open Rescue Exhibition on 24

July 2015

Hi Michele,

Attached is the event pack for Minister Miller for the Queensland Museum Rescue exhibition on Friday 24 July.

Regards
Trish

Trish Reddy

Assistant Departmentai liaison Officer - Arts | Departmental and Customer Liaison Office
Office of the Director-General

Department of the Preriier and Cabinet

s P 07 3003 9446 w‘g}F .
Queensland Executive Buildirg, Lavel 15, 100 Gearge Street, Brishane QLD 4000

Government PO Box15185; City Last, QLD 4002

From: Trish Reddy [mgi!’c_o:trish.reddv@oremiers.qld.qov.au'l

Sent: Tuesday, Jung 23, 2015 3:14 PM

To: Julie Geiser

Cc: AQ ESU; Celia Reordan

Subject: Premier's rep for QM Open Rescue Exhibition on 24 July 2015

Julie,

Can you please let the Queensland Museum know that Minister Jo-Ann Miller MP, Minister for Police, Fire and
Emergency Services and Minister for Corrective Services will represent the Premier at the opening of the Rescue

Exhibition on Friday 24 July:
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I’ll send through the event pack request shortly.

Trish

Trish Reddy

Assistant Departmental Liaison Officer — Arts | Departmental and Customer Liaison Office
Office of the Director-General
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

A P 07 3003 9446 MM
Queensland Executive Building, , 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
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
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily cepreserit the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legel privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately
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Michele Bourke

L _
From: Trish Reddy <trish.reddy@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 20 July 2015 5:06 PM
To: Michele Bourke
Cc: lan Hutcheon
Subject: TF/15/12602 : Event Brief & Speech Notes Approved - Premier's rep for QM Open
' Rescue Exhibition on 24 July 2015
Attachments: PBN Qld Museum - Opening of Rescue Exhibition at Qld Museum Sciencentre

..docx; Attach 1 - Speech Notes - Opening of Rescue Exhibition at Qla Museum
Sci....docx; Attach 2 - Function Profile - Opening of Rescue Exhibiticriat Qld
Museum....docx; Attach 3 - Run Order - Opening of Rescue Exhibition at Qld
Museum Scienc...docx; Attach 4 - Media Release provided as‘bac~ - Opening of
Rescue Exhibition....docx

Hi Michele,

Attached is the event pack for Minister Miller for the Queensland Museum Rescue exhibition on Friday 24 July.

Regards
Trish
Trish Reddy
c %IE Assistant Departmental Liaison Officer - Arts | Departmental and Customer Liaison Office
Office of the Director-General
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P D P 07 3003 9446 MM '
Queensland Executive Building, Level' I5, 100 George Street, Brisbane GLD 4000

Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Trish Reddy [mailto:trish.reddy@premiers.qld.gev.au]
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 3:14 PM

To: Julie Geiser

Cc: AQ ESU; Celia Reordan

Subject: Premier's rep for QM Open Rescue Exhibition on 24 July 2015

Julie,

Can you please let the Queensland NMuseum know that Minister Jo-Ann Miller MP, Minister for Police, Fire and
Emergency Services and Minister for Corrective Services will represent the Premier at the opening of the Rescue
Exhibition on Friday 24 July.

I'll send through the event pack request shortly.

Trish Raddy

Assistant Departmental Liaison Officer — Arts | Departmental and Customer Liaison Office
Office of the Director-General

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

AL A
e P 07 3003 9446 NM

Queensland Executive Building, Lev , 100 George Street, Brishane QLD 4000

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
Feeese ]
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opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

’ Feesse ]
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PREMIER’S BRIEFING NOTE Tracking Folder No. TF/15112602

Arfs Queensland
Document No.

Arts Ref: ACT15/881

To: THE PREMIER Approved / Not Approved / Noted
Date: 16 July 2015 Premier
Subject: Attend and speak at the opening of Rescue oo L

exhibition at the Queensland Museum’s
Sciencentre on Friday 24 July 2015 Date Action Required by: 24/07/2015

Requested by: «..oovviiinii s

{if appropriate)

+ RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that you

— note attached documentation for the Premier's representative, the Hon Jo-Ann Miller
MP, Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency Services and Minister for Corrective
Services at the media opening of the Rescue exhibition at the Queensland Museum’s
Sciencentre on Friday 24 July 2015

Attachment 1 — Speech notes

Attachment 2 — Function profile

Attachment 3 — Run order

Attachment 5 — Media release provided as background.

« KEY ISSUES

_  The Rescue exhibition runs until 7 February 20158 and allows visitors to test their
skills in simulated emergency scenarios, exploring the technology and technique
behind modern day rescues.

_ Rescue has been developed by Scitech; Western Australia in consuitation with the
Western Australia Fire and Emergency Seivices Department, Fire Services, State
Emergency Service, Surf Life Savirig and Sea Rescue organisations.

_  This is a ticketed exhibition with prices $14.50 Adults, $12.50 Concession and $11.50
for children (3-15).

e CONSULTATION

— Queensland Museum

+« BACKGROUND

_ Queensland Government provides administered funding of $22.2 million in 2015-16
for the operation of the' Queensland Museum Network which includes:
o The Queensiahd Museum and Sciencentre at the Cultural Precinct
o The Workshups Rail Museum at Ipswich
o Cobb#+ Codviuseum at Toowoomba
o Museum &f Tropical Queensland in Townsville.
_ Queensland Government will fund the Queensland Museum’s state-wide Museum
Resolirce Gentre with $2 million over four years from 201516 for Museum
Development Officers to assist local museums across the state.

Comments (Premier or DG)

Dave Stewart
Director-General

Action Officer: Julie Geiser Approvals
Area: Arts Queensland Kirsten Herring, DDG Arts 20/07/12015
Telephone:07 3034 4085: Telephone 3034 4015
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The Hon Jo-Ann Miller MP, Minister for Police, Fire
and Emergency Services and Minister for Corrective
Services
representing
QUEENSLAND PREMIER
ANNASTACIA PALASZCZUK MP

Opening of
RESCUE EXHIBITION

Queensland Museum
Friday 24 July 2015, 10.45am for 11.00am

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

e Traditional acknowledgment

o Professor SUZANNE MILLER, Chief Executive
Officer and Director, Queensland Museum Network

e JOHN CAWCUTT, A/Assistant Commissioner,
Queensland Fire and Emergency Services

e Chief Superintendent KEVIN WALSH, Queensland
Fire and Emergency Services

e Children and their families here today, who will be
the lucky first in Queensland to see the exhibition

e Ladies and gentlemen

Page 1 0of 5
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Good morning. | am here representing the Premier and
Minister for the Arts the Hon Annastacia Palaszczuk,

who regrets she is not able to join us.

| am delighted to be here as we open Rescue;an
exhibition which gives a real-life glimpse into the
technology, the daring, and the technique behind

modern day rescues.

Featuring dramatic scenarios and hands-on exhibits,
visitors can test their skills, reactions and courage in the

face of simulated emergencies.

We are very lucky that these emergency scenarios take

place in an educaticnat environment, and that visitors

can have a safe experience.

As we all know, this is not often the case with real life
emergencies and | would like to acknowledge the
qualified emergency professionals on hand today for the

demonstration.

Page 2 of &
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| pay tribute to their skills and their enormous dedication

in real life emergencies that happen every day.

This government is committed to keeping
Queenslanders safe, and last week’s budget included
$2 billion funding in public safety for additioiial police,
police vehicles and new equipment for fire and

emergency services.

Our police, firies and emergency volunteers do an
amazing job and the Queensland Government supports

them in their work.

With this exhibition, the Museum continues to be at the
forefront of engaging Queenslanders in new and

innovative ways.

The Queenisiand Government plays an essential role in
supporting the Queensland Museum, and making these
expériences accessible to Queensland, as well as

assisting regional museums across the state.

Page 3 of 5

RTIP137.pdf - Page Number: 37 of 169




Last week’s budget also included $2m over four years
for the Queensland Museum’s state-wide resource
centre network which assists local regional museums,

many of which are run by local volunteers.

On the horizon for the Queensland Museuni‘is the World
Science Festival, taking place in March next year,
making Brisbane the only city in the worid outside of

New York to present this prestigious science event.

We will also see the acclaimed international exhibition
Collider: step inside the worid’s greatest experiment
from the Science Museurs, London, in 2017, which

showcases the world’siargest and most powerful

particle accelerator.

It's clear that QGueensland Museum is the place to be to

understand more about our world.

On behalf of the Premier of Queensland, | thank the

Queensland Museum for presenting Rescue, giving

Page 4 of 5
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visitors a chance to test their own skills and learn more

about how to deal with extreme conditions.

Thank you.

Page 5 of 6
Refease |
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PREMIER’S ATTENDANCE
PROTOCOL FORM

To confirm the attendance of The Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk MP, Premier of Queensland at your function, could you please
kindly complete the following form and return it to the Premier’s office as soon as conveniently possible and no later than two weeks
prior to the function date. The office will also require final versions of the following {if applicable)...

Running sheet

Guest list

Seating arrangements for Premier’s table
Speech notes/background information
List of acknowledgments

A
O
O
O

Should you have any queries, please contact Mary-Anne Munro, Executive Assistant for the Premier’s Office on 07 3719 7000.
Please return this completed form to mary-anne.munro@ministerial.gld.gov.au

, FUNCTION DETAILS: A \

DATE OF FUNCTION:
Friday 24 July
NAME OF FUNCTION:
_ Media preview of Rescue exhibition — Queensiand Museum and Sciencentre
PURPOSE OF FUNCTION: :
To officially open Rescue exhibition running at the Sciencentre 25 July 2015-7 February 2016

ORGANISERS

| NAME OF ORGANISATION: Queensland Museum and Sciencenire

Corner Grey and Melbourhe Streets

ADDRESS:

South Bank NN
WORK PHONE: {07) 3842 9388
WORK FAX:

NAME OF PERSON TO CONTACT

REGARDING THIS FUNCTION: Sarah McCoriniack, Media Manager Queensland Museum Network

MOBILE: W@j_
EMAIL: | sarah.mecormack@gm.qld.gov.au

in case of emergency, please nominate o pérscn/s within the organisation who can be contacted on the day of the function {a mobile
number is preferred). Please ensure this person Is aware they are the emergency contact and their mobile remains switched on.

NAME OF PERSON #1: Alexandra Tuite MOBILE:

NAME OF PERSON #2: _1 Elizabeth Gehde MOBILE:

\‘7/ FUNCTION VENUE DETAILS:
NAME AND ADDRESS OF WVENUF: | Queensland Museum and Sciencentre
Corner Grey and Melbourne Streets

South Bank

VENUE ROOM (IF APPLICABLE):

Level one, Sciencentre

PHONE NUMBER: {07) 3842 9388
VENUE CONTACT PERSON: Sarah McCormack, Media Manager Queensland Museum Network
EMAIL ADDRESS: sarah.mccormack@qgm.qld.gov.au

Please return to mary-anne.munro@ministerial.gld.gov.au
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PREMIER’S ATTENDANCE

PROTOCOL FORM

PARKING INSTRUCTIONS:

The Premier will arrive In her Ministerigf vehicle and a car space will need to be made available for the duration of the Premier’s
ottendance. Please detail parking Instructions below.

A car space will be reserved in the upper level of the Queensland Museum Car Park. There is a Museum Reseirved Car/Space. Entry is
via Cultural Centre Tunnel.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR PREVIER’S ARRIVAL: @_

Please list the location and the name/s of those who will greet the Premier on her arrival.

Anne Dalton will meet the Premier in the carpark and escort her to Level 2, where Queensland Museum Director & CEO Professor
suzanne Miller {or representative) will greet the Premier and escort her to Level 1.

NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON #1: | Anne Dalton X MoalLEt
NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON #2: MOBILE:

NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON #3: /{ MOBILE:
N2
eqse DE eio 0 2 4d Or o y (] 2 e 24 ho e
O\
TIME FUNCTION BEGINS: 10.A5am TIME FUNCTION CONCLUDES: 11.30am
TIME PREMIER SHOULD ARRIVE: 10.40am TIMEPREMIER MAY DEPART: 11.30am

GUEST SPEAKER: INFORMAL SPEECH FOR MEDIA AND WALKTHRCUGH OF EXHIBITION WITH MEDIA/QM REP
ATTENDEE/GUEST ONLY: B
MEET AND GREET OPPORTUNITY:
AWARD PRESENTATION:

WREATH LAYING:

0

C —~ SPEECH DETAILS:
) ‘

SPEECH DURATION: 2-3 minutes
(PLEASE NOTE — 20 MINS MAX)
PLEASE ENSURE A LECTERN
(WITH LIGHT IF EVENING] IS
PROVIDED FOR THE PREMIER
PLEASE INDICATE IF YOU WiSH | Notes to be provided — Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency Services Joann Miller to add
FOR THE PREMIER TO SPEAX/ON | content about role of Emergency Services

A SPECIFIC TOPIC:
PLEASE PROVIDE THE MAME OF No MC
THE MC:

TBC - Professor Suzanne Miller, Director and CEO or representative or Alexander Hayward
Director, Collections Research and Learning

PLEASE LIST THE NAMES AND
TITLES OF OTHER SPEAKERS:

Please return to mary-anne.munro@ministerial.qld.gov.au
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PREMIER’S ATTENDANCE
PROTOCOL FORM

| OTHER DETAILS: @ —
WHAT IS THE DRESS CODE FOR THE FUNCTION: Business attire

HOW MANY GUESTS ARE EXPECTED TO ATTEND? 20-30

Approx. 20 museum member families for preview

PLEASE DESCRIBE THE MAKE-UP OF THE AUDIENCE: QFES — USARteam and other guests TBC
Media

WILL AN INVITATION BE SENT OUT FOR THE EVENT?
Please note: invitations promoting the Premier’s attendance must be approved by ves: [] NO: X
the Premier’s office before distribution. ' )

WILL MEDIA BE IN ATTENDANCE AND FOR WHAT PURPOSE? ~'Yes — media launch

PLEASE LIST THE NAMES OF INVITED MEDIA OUTLETS EXPECTED TO ATTEND: South East Queensland Media Qutlets {TV, Radio,
Please note: all media requests need to be cleared with the Premier’s media team | Print and Online)

prior to the event. Please contact the Premier’s media team on 07 3214 4500 to
confirm any arrangements prior to the event.

0 The correct way of introducing the Fremier is: “Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk”.

0 Palaszczuk should be pronounced Pai-a=shay

O The Premier will have a Qld Paiice officer and an advisor with her at all times and it would be appreciated if they
too could be accommodated at your event. The QPS Officer and advisor need not be accommodated on the same
table as the Premier but s ciose as conveniently possible.

I Requests for the Premier to partake in a Q&A session during your event need to be cleared with the Premier’s
office. Please céntact the Executive Assistant to the Premier on 07 3719 7000.

[1 Please remember thé Premier’s office will also require the following documents as well as this completed
protocol fGrin priet-to the event in order to confirm the Premier’s attendance such as; running sheet, guest list,

seatingarrangements for Premier’s table, speech notes/background information, list of acknowledgments

O Please contact the Premier’s office if you require further details.

Thank you for tuking the time to complete this form.
The Premier’s office will be in contact to confirm all details prior to the event.

Please refurn to mary-anne.munro@ministerial.gld.gov.au
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Draft Run Sheet

Rescue Media Preview

Friday 24 July 2015
10.45am
10.45am Vertical rescue demonstration begins Grey St side of

Museum/ Level
crie Sciencentre
fayer/Dinosaur

garden

11.15am

1lam .| suzanne Miller (OM Rep} call to event and introduce | Level one
Minister Sciencentre foyer
-11.0l1am Minister fo-Ann Miller talks about rescue exhibition, | Level one
' | work of emergency services and today’s Sciencentre foyer
o demonstration
11.05am - | Walkthrough of exhibition with Minister, (i rep and | Sciencentre
o QM member families \
Vertical rescue demonstration wrags up Grey St side of

Museum/ Level
one Sciencentre
foyer/Dinosaur

garden
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Gillian Corlass

From; Fr3Name |

Sent: Friday, 10 July 2015 6:15 PM

To: @Office PAs

Subject: Thank you to Minister Byrne  FW; Executive Council swap request for 20 August 2015 for Minister Jo-Ann

Miller (due to Estimates hearing)

Good afternoon all

Thank you to everyone for your tesponse to my request for an Executive Council swap on 20 August 2015 for
Minister Miller,

Minister Bill Byrne kindly agreed to swap with Minister Miller. Thank you to the Minister and to Justin for arranging
the swap, it is greatly appreciated.

Kind reiards

Acting Executive Assistant/Office Manager

Office of the Hon. Jo-Ann Miller MP

Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency Services and
Minister for Corrective Services

Queensianc 3 Tefephion
Government P ¥ 07 3220 6229 NW
State Law Building 50 Ann Street Brisbang QLD 4000

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 1 July 2015 11:43 AM

To: @Office PAs

Subject: Executive Council swap request for 20 August 2015 for Minister Jo-Ann Miller (due to Estimates hearing)

Good morning all

Minister Miller is unable to attend her rostered Executive Council meeting on 20™ August 2015 due to her Estimates
hearing on the same day.

Would another Minister be able to swap with Minister Miller please?

Thank you for your consideration of the Minister’s request and I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

L\

Acting Executive Assistant/Office Manager

Office of the Hon. Jo-Ann Miller MP

Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency Services and
Minister for Corrective Services

Queensland (o 0732206229 W
State Law Building 50 Ann Street Brisbane QLD 4000
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Gillian Corlass

From: k.73 Name |

Sent: " Monday, 20 July 2015 5:37 PM

To: @Office PAs

Ce: Wendy Bourne [
_ Subject: FW; Sunnybank/Stretton Community Cabinet

Good afternoon

] wonder if anyone would mind checking with their Minister to see if a Community Cabinet Roster swap on the
Tuesday after the Stretton Community Cabinet (4™ August 2015) is possible. The Minister has some commitments
and travel that would be hard to get out of at this stage. | really would appreciate your heip. We could repay the
favour.

Kind regards.

L ]
@%%@ Executive Assistant/Office Manager (C.dec)
Sy 2 Office of the Hon. Jo-Ann Miller MP
(2 " - Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency Services and
i e TR Minister for Corrective Services

n _
gg\?:rnsr}qaeﬂndt p IR I F 07 3220 6229 NF
Brisbang QLD 4000

State Law Building 50 Ann Street

From: Wendy Bourne

Sent: Monday, 20 July 2015 4:07 PM
Tmmp
Cc: Carmen Meshios; External - Peter Russo; Externai - uncarn Pegg; External - Sunnybank Electorate Office;

External - Stretton Electorate Office;_

Subject: Sunnybank/Stretton Community Cabinet

Hi all
Community Cabinet i Twio Days Before (Fri & Sat) Two Days After (Mon & Tues)
Southern Suburbs Treasurer Pitt, Minister Miles Minister Miller, Minister Lynham

Above is the schedule for the Southern Suburbs Community Cabinet for Minister’s rostered on two days before the
community cabinet and two days after the community cabinet meeting. Can you please arrange with the local
members, activities in and around their electorates over those days thanks.

Happy to discuss.

Regards.

1

RTIP137.pdf - Page Number: 45 of 169




Wendy Bourne

Principal Advisor

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
premler of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

P oL
Queensland Executive Building treet Brisbane QLD 4000
Government  pp gox 15185 City East QLD 4002
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_Mary-Anne Munro

From:

Sent: Monday, 20 July 2015 5:37 PM

To: @Office PAs

Ca: Wendy Bourne, [
Subject: FW: Sunnybank/Stretton Community Cabinet

Good afternoon

| wonder if anyone would mind checking with their Minister to see if a Community Cabinet Roster swap on the
Tuesday after the Stretton Community Cabinet {4" August 2015) is possible. The Minister has some commitments
and travel that would be hard to get out of at this stage. | really would appreciate your help., We could repay the
favour.

Kind regards.

Executive Assistant/Office Manager (C.dec)

Office of the Hon. Jo-Ann Miller MP

Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency Services and
Minister for Corrective Services

ueensland e
govemsmaem A F 07 32206229 M
State Law Building 50 Ann Street Brishane QLD 4000

From: Wendy Bourne
Sent: Monday, 20 July 2015 4:07 PM

To N

Cc: Carmen Meshios; External - Peter Russo; External< Duncan Pegg; External - Sunnybank Electorate Office;

External - Stretton Electorate Office; [

Subject: Sunnybank/Stretton Community Cabinet

Hiall
Community Cabinet Two Days Before (Fri & Sat) Two Days After {Mon & Tues)
Southern Suburbs 7 Treasurer Pitt, Minister Miles Minister Miller, Minister Lynham

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

. Release |
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Wendy Bourne

Principal Advisor

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

Queensland Executive Building ge Street Brisbane QLD 4000

Government  pg pox 15185 City East QLD 4002

2
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Mary-Anne Munro

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

i

Mary-Anne Munro

Fridai, 17 Juli 2015 6:46 PM

RE: Premier's Visit to Safe City and Police Communications Centre Yamanto -
Saturday, 18 July

From my last conversation with Vinje, the details below are correct. | understand that they will do a Press
Conference at the Communication Centre as the City Safe facilities are quite confined.

Kind regards

Mary-Anne Munro

Executive Assistant to the Premier

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

P 07 3719 7000

8ueen5[a"dt Executive Building 100 Gecrge Street Brisbane QLD 4000
overnmen PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

Frorn SN

Sent: Friday, 17 July 2015 6:34 PM

To: Mary-Anne Munro

Subject: RE: Premier's Visit to Safe City and Police Communications Centre Yamanto - Saturday, 18 July

Hi Mary-Anne — does this look about right?

1:45pm — 2:30pm
2:30pm —3:00pm
3:00pm —3:15pm

3:15pm —3:34pm

3:45pm —4:30pm

ITINERARY
Saturday 18™ July 2015
Degaitvesidence and travel to Yamanto
Tour and Briefing of Communications Centre
Depart Communication Centre and travel to Ipswich
Tour / Visit - Safe City Facilities
Briefing re development of Ipswich CBD

{Location: Safe City — directions attached)

Depart Ipswich and return to residence

1
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From: Mary-Anne Munro

Sent: Friday, 17 July 2015 6:23 PM

To

Subject: RE: Premier’s Visit to Safe City and Police Communications Centre Yamanto - Saturday, 18 July

i

Sorry | have missed your calls. | was in the Premier’s office. Note the new times and locations below. They
swapped around the site visits.

2.30 pm - 3.00 pm — Tour and Briefing of Communications Centre

3.00 pm - Proceed to Police Communications Centre, Warwick Road, Churchiii
3.15-3.45 pm —Tour / Visit - Safe City Facilities
Briefing re development of lpswich CBD
Cheers
Mary-Anne

Mary-Anne Munro

Executive Assistant to the Premier

Cffice of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts
P 07 3719 7000

8uee"5h"d Executive Building 100 George Street Brisbane QLD 4000
overnment  pq .y 15185 City East QLD 4002

From: [N

Sent: Friday, 17 July 2015 6:21 PM

To: Mary-Anne Munro

Subject: RE: Premier's Visit to Safe City and Police Communications Centre Yamanto - Saturday, 18 July
Good evening Mary-Anne

I wonder if you could please confirm the trimming foi tomorrows events?

Many thanks

From: Mary-Anne Munro

Sent: Friday, 17 July 2015 2:53 PM
To:ﬂ

Subject: FW: Premier'sVisit tc Safe City and Police Communications Centre Yamanto - Saturday, 18 July

HiE

Please note the fime changes for tomorrow. | have been advised that the Premier does not require a meeting with
the Minister for this visit.

Cheers

? Reeese |
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Mary-Anne Munro

Executive Assistant to the Premier

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

RUDAX T BiDTLIS P 07 3719 7000
8uee"5[and Executive Building 100 George Street Brisbane QLD 4000
overnment  pg oy 15185 City East QLD 4002

From: Heather Gunn [mailto:HGunn@ipswich.qgld.gov.au]
Sent; Friday, 17 July 2015 2:48 PM

To: Mary-Anne Munro
Subject: RE: Premier's Visit to Safe City and Police Communications Centre Yamanto - Saturday, 18 luiy

Thank you Mary-Anne and | have updated the Mayor's diary to reflect the changed times.

Regards
Heather

From: Mary-Anne Munro [mailto:Mary-Anne.Munro@ministerial.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 17 July 2015 2:03 PM

To: Heather Gunn
Subject: RE: Premier's Visit to Safe City and Police Communications Centre Yamanto - Saturday, 18 July

Good afternoon Heather

The Premier has asked if the visits could be cut to half an hour for each visit tomarrow? | have noted the new timing
below for the Mayor’s consideration.

Program: 2.30 pm —3.00 pm — Tour / Visit - Safe City Facilities
Briefing re development of Ipswich CBD
(Location: Safe City - directions attached)
3.00 pm — Proceed to Police Communications Centre, Warwick Road, Churchill

3.15-3.45pm —Tourand Briefing of Communications Centre

I away your reply.

Kind regards

Mary-Anne Niunrd

Executive Assistani to the Premier

Office of the’Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

= P07 3749 7000
8“99“513“‘: Execltive Building 100 George Street Brisbane QLD 4000
overnmen PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

From: Heather Gunn [mailto:HGunn®ipswich.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 16 July 2015 12:30 PM

To: Mary-Anne Munro
Subject: RE: Premier's Visit to Safe City and Police Communications Centre Yamanto - Saturday, 18 July

Thank you Mary-Anne and appreciate your advice.

3
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Regards
Heather

From: Mary-Anne Munro [mailto:Mary-Anne.Munro@ministerial.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 15 July 2015 12:40 PM

To: Heather Gunn
Subject: RE: Premier’s Visit to Safe City and Police Communications Centre Yamanto - Saturday, 18 July

Good afternoon Heather

Thank you again for the details for Saturday’s visit. Accompanying the Premier will be Kirsten MacGregor, Senior
Media Advisor and Jimmy Allen, Principal Policy Advisor.

Accompanying Minister Miller will be_, Chief of Staff, and_ Senior Media Advisor.

Let me know if you require any further information.

Kind regards

Mary-Anne

Mary-Anne Munro

Executive Assistant to the Premier

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

) R X
GE MM
Queensland Executive Building orge Straet Brishane QLD4C00

Government  p4 5oy 15185 City East QLD 4002

From: Heather Gunn [mailto:HGunn®@ipswich.qld.gov.au)
Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 2015 3:26 PM

To: Mary-Anne Munro

Subject: Premier's Visit to Safe City and Police Communications Centre Yamanto - Saturday, 18 July

Mary-anne — As discussed, 1 am pleased o confirm the following program for the Premier’s visit to Ipswich
on Saturday, 18 luly:

Program: 2.30 pm —3.15 pm - Tour/ Visit - Safe City Facilities
Briefing re development of Ipswich CBD
{Location: Safe City — directions attached)

3.15 pm = Proceed to Police Communications Centre, Warwick Road, Churchill
3.30-4.20 pim — Tour and Briefing of Communications Centre

Attendees: Mayor
CrAndrew Antoniolli
Mr Jimy Lindsay (CEO)
Mr Larry Waite (Safe City Coordinator)
Mr lan Leavers (General President, Queensland Police Union of Employees)

At your convenience, it would be appreciated if you could also advise details of who will be accompanying
the Premier.

! Refease |
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Please do not hesitate to contact me should there be any further information | can provide leading up to
the Premier’s visit.

Regards
Heather

Heather Gunn

Personal Assistant to the Mayor / Office Manager

Ipswich City Council

PO Box 191, Ipswich Qld 4305 Australia

T: 0738106011 F: 0738106730

E: hgunn@ipswich.gld.gov.au W: www.ipswich.qld.gov.au

The Information contained in this email and any attachments Is privileged and confidentlal antt s intended for use enly by the

H addressee, Copyhng, distributing, or disclosing the Information contained in this email and any attachments is prohibited unless
t expressly authorised by the sender. If you are not the intended reciplent, and you have received this message in error - do not

read, copy or distribute this email. If you have received this message In error, please delete allcopies of this message from your

Cliyed system and notify the sender by return emall. It is recommended that you scan tnis email and any attachments for viruses,

|pc§{’64Ch Ipswich City Council does not accept liability for any loss or damage Incurred direciiy or Indiractly caused by opening this email
and/or any attachments.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and'may contain
privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly
as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it;
any form of disclosure, modification, distribution aud /oz publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the
Queensland Government,

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

The information contained Ir this-emall and any attachments is privileged and confidential and 15 intended for use only by the
” addressee. Copying, distributing, or disclosing the information contained in this email and any attachments is prohiblted unless

expressly authorised by the sender. If you are not the intended recipient, and you have received this message in error - do not

! read, copy or distribute this emall. If you have received this message in error, please delete all coples of this message from your

. system and notify iha sendar by return email, It is recemmended that you scan this email and any attachments for viruses.

Ips Ch Ipswich City Courcil rnes not accept liabillty for any loss or damage incurred diractly or Indirectly caused by opening this email
and/ar any attachiments!

This email, together witl any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain
privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly
as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it;
any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the
Queensland Government,
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.

The information contained in this email and any attachments is privileged and
confidential and is intended for use only by the addressee. Copying, distributing,
or disclosing the information contained in this email and any attachments is
prohibited unless expressly authorised by the sender. If you are not the intended
recipient, and you have received this message in error - do not read, copy or
distribute this email. If you have received this message in error, please delete all
copies of this message from your system and notify the sender by return emaii. it
is recommended that you scan this email and any attachments for viruses, Ipswich
City Council does not accept liability for any loss or damage incuried directly or
indirectly caused by opening this email and/or any attachments.
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Mam-Anne Munro

From: Mary-Anne Munro

Sent: Friday, 17 July 2015 2:53 PM

To: Froane |

Subject: FW: Premier's Visit to Safe City and Police Communications Centre Yamanto -

Saturday, 18 July

i

Please note the time changes for tomorrow. | have been advised that the Premier does nt require a meeting with
the Minister for this visit.

Cheers

Mary-Anne Munro

Executive Assistant to the Premier

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

P 07 3719 7000

8“99“5la“d Executive Building 100 George Street Brisbane QLD 4000
OVerNMent  u; poy 15185 City East QLD 4002

L_AUDAX AT J4DELIS J

From: Heather Gunn [mailto:HGunn@ipswich.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 17 July 2015 2:48 PM

To: Mary-Anne Munro

Subject: RE: Premier's Visit to Safe City and Police Commuziications Centre Yamanto - Saturday, 18 July

Thank you Mary-Anne and | have updated the Mayai’s diary to reflect the changed times.

Regards
Heather

From: Mary-Anne Munro [mailto:Mary-Anne.Munro@ministerial.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 17 July 2015 2:03 PM

To: Heather Gunn
Subject: RE: Premier's Visit to Safe City.and Police Communications Centre Yamanto - Saturday, 18 July

Good afternoon Heather

The Premier has asked if thevisits could be cut to half an hour for each visit tomorrow? | have noted the new timing
below for the Mayor’s cohsideration.

Program: 2.30 pm—3.00 pm — Tour / Visit - Safe City Facilities
Briefing re development of Ipswich CBD
{Location: Safe City — directions attached)
3.00 pm — Proceed to Police Communications Centre, Warwick Road, Churchill
3.15-3.45pm — Tour and Briefing of Communications Centre
| away your reply.
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

G t Executive Building 100 George Street Brisbane QLD 4000
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

Thank you Mary-Anne and appreciate your advice.,

Regards
Heather

From: Mary-Anne Munro [mailto: Mary-Anne.Munro@ministerial.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 15 July 2015 12:40 PM

To: Heather Gunn
Subject: RE: Premier's Visit to Safe City and Police Communications Ceritre Yamanto - Saturday, 18 July

Good afternoon Heather

Thank you again for the details for Saturday’s visit. Accompanying the Premier will be Kirsten MacGregor, Senior
Media Advisor and Jimmy Allen, Principal Policy Advisor.

Accompanying Minister Miller will be- Chief of Staff, and I Senior Media Advisor.

Let me know if you require any further information.

Kind regards

Mary-Anne

Mary-Anne Munro

Executive Assistant to the Premier

Office of the Hon, Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

05 T T ASNE T
Queensland  pyecyine Building eorge Street Brishane QLD 4000

Government oy g.. 15155 City East QLD 4002

From: Heather Gimnn [maiito:HGunn@ipswich.qld.gov.aul

Sent: Tuesday, 14 Jity 2015 3:26 PM

To: Mary-Anne Muniro

Subject: Premier's Visit to Safe City and Police Communications Centre Yamanto - Saturday, 18 July

Mary-anne — As discussed, | am pleased to confirm the following program for the Premier’s visit to Ipswich
on Saturday, 18 July:

Program: 2.30 pm —3.15 pm — Tour / Visit - Safe City Facilities
2
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Briefing re development of Ipswich CBD
(Location: Safe City — directions attached)

3.15pm — Proceed to Police Communications Centre, Warwick Road, Churchill
3.30-4.00pm — Tour and Briefing of Communications Centre

Attendees: Mayor
Cr Andrew Antoniolli
Mr lim Lindsay (CEO)
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

Please do not hesitate to contact me should there be any further informatioi?’| can provide leading up to
the Premier’s visit.

Regards
Heather

Heather Gunn

Personal Assistant to the Mayor / Office Manager

Ipswich City Council

PO Box 191, Ipswich Qld 4305 Australia

T: 0738106011 F: 07 38106730

E: hgunn@ipswich.gld.gov.au W: www.ipswich.gld.gov.au

The Information contained in this email and any attachments is privileged and conflidenttal and Is intended for use only by the
addressee. Copying, distributing, or dis:losing the information contained in this email and any attachments is prohibited unless
expressly authorlsed by the sender.AF you-are riot the intended recipient, and you have received this message in error - do not
read, copy or distribute this email 'f you heve received this message in error, please delete ali copies of this message from your
system and notify the sender by mdrn #mail. It is recommended that you scan this email and any attachments for viruses.
Ipswich City Council does notaciept liability for any loss or damage incurred directly or indirectly caused by opening thls emall
and/or any attachments.

-

Ip&tvich

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain
privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly
as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intend¢d 1ecipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it;
any form of dizclesure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the
Queensland Government,

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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The information contained in this email and any attachments is privileged and confidential and is intended for use only by the

n addressee. Copying, distributing, or disclosing the information contained in this email and any attachments is prohibited unless

expressly authorised by the sender. If you are not the intended recipient, and you have recelved this message In error - do not

u read, copy or distribute this emall, If you have recelved this message in error, please delete all capies of this message from your

ty of _ system and notify the sender by return email. It is recommanded that you scan this email and any attachments for viruses,

lp%!{ﬂ(;h Ipswich City Council does not accept lishility for any loss or damage incurrad divectly or indirectly caused by opening this email
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
any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email 1§ also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and 1ot the views of the
Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

The information contained in this email and any aftachments is privileged and
confidential and is intended for use only by the addressee. Copying, distributing,
or disclosing the information contained in this email and any attachments is
n prohibited unless expressly authorised by the sender. If you are not the intended
“ recipient, and you have received this message in error - do not read, copy or
qw distribute this email. If you have receivad this message in error, please delete all
|Pﬁ iCh copies of this message from your systen: and notify the sender by return email. It
is recommended that you scan this email and any attachments for viruses. Ipswich
City Council does not accept liability for any loss or damage incurred directly or

indirectly caused by opening this email and/or any attachments.

’ Reease |
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Mary-Anne Munro

From: Mary-Anne Munro
Sent: Friday, 17 July 2015 6:23 PM
Subject: RE: Premier's Visit to Safe City and Police Communications Centre Yamanto -

Saturday, 18 July

i

Sorry | have missed your calls. 1 was in the Premier’s office. Note the new times and locations below. They
swapped around the site visits.

2.30 pm —3.00 pm — Tour and Briefing of Communications Centre

3.00 pm — Proceed to Police Communications Centre, Warwick Road, Churchill
3.15-3.45pm —Tour / Visit - Safe City Facilities
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
guee“s'lam{ Executive Building 100 George Street Brisbane QLD 4000
overnmen PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

From N

Sent: Friday, 17 July 2015 6:21 PM
To: Mary-Anne Munro
Subject: RE: Premier's Visit to Safe City and Pclice Communications Centre Yamanto - Saturday, 18 July

Good evening Mary-Anne
| wonder if you could please confirm the trimming for tomorrows events?

Many thanks

From: Mary-Anne Munro
Sent: Friday, 17 July 2015 2:53 PM

To

Subject: F\W: Premier's Visit to Safe City and Police Communications Centre Yamanto - Saturday, 18 July

HE

Please note the time changes for tomorrow. | have been advised that the Premier does not require a meeting with
the Minister for this visit.

Cheers

1 e |
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

gueenslanc: Executive Bullding 100 George Street Brishane QLD 4000
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

Thank you Mary-Anne and | have updated the Mayor’s diary to reflect the changed times.

Regards
Heather

From: Mary-Anne Munro [mailto:Mary-Anne.Munro@ministerial.qld.aqv.au}
Sent: Friday, 17 July 2015 2:03 PM

To: Heather Gunn
Subject: RE: Premier's Visit to Safe City and Police Communications Cenire Yamanto - Saturday, 18 July

Good afternoon Heather

The Premier has asked if the visits could be cut to half an hour for each visit tomorrow? | have noted the new timing
below for the Mayor's consideration.

Program: 2.30 pm - 3.00 pm - Tour / Visit - Safe City Facilities
Briefing re development of Ipswich CBD
(Location: Safe City — directions attached)
3.00 pm — Proceed to Poiice Communications Centre, Warwick Road, Churchill

3.15-3.45pm — Tour-and Briefing of Communications Centre

1 away your reply.

Kind regards

Mary-Anne Munro

Executive Assistant to the Premier

Office of thie Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Prerrier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

P07 37187000
8ueen5la"d Executive Building 100 George Street Brishane QLD 4000
OVeTNMeNnt  pq poy 15185 City East QLD 4002

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

Thank you again for the details for Saturday’s visit. Accompanying the Premier will be Kirsten MacGiegor, Senior
Media Advisor and Jimmy Allen, Principal Policy Advisor.

Accompanying Minister Miller will be_ Chief of Staff, and-. Senior Media Advisor,

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

e N
Queensland .. qive Building orge Street Brishana QLD 4G00

Government g p0. 15185 Clty East QLD 4002

From: Heather Gunn [mailto:HGunn@ipswich.gld.gov.aul

Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 2015 3:26 PM

To: Mary-Anne Munro

Subject: Premier's Visit to Safe City and Police Cormmiunications Centre Yamanto - Saturday, 18 July

Mary-anne — As discussed, | am pleased to confirm the following program for the Premier’s visit to Ipswich
on Saturday, 18 July:

Program: 2.30 pm = 3.15 pm—=Tour / Visit - Safe City Facilities
Briefing re development of Ipswich CBD
iLocation: Safe City — directions attached})

3.15 pmi — Proceed to Police Communications Centre, Warwick Road, Churchill
3.30-4.00 pm — Tour and Briefing of Communications Centre

Attendees: Mayor
Cr Andrew Antoniolli
Mr Jim Lindsay (CEO)
Mr Larry Waite (Safe City Coordinator)
Mr lan Leavers {General President, Queensland Police Union of Employees)

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

E: hgunn@ipswich.qgld.gov.au W: www.ipswich.gld.gov.au

The information contained in this ermnail and any attachments is privileged and confidentlaiand is intended for use anly by the

H addressee. Copying, distributing, or disclosing the information contained in this email and any aitachments is prohibited unless

’ axprassly authorised by the sender. If you are not the intended recipient, and you have received this message in error - do not

n read, copy or distribute this email. If you have received this message in error, plessd delete all copies of this message from your

- Cltyof system and notify the sender by return email. it is recommended that you scan this emali-and any attachments for viruses,

I lCh tpswich City Council does not accept liability for any loss or damage incurred directiy or indirectly caused by opening this email
andfor any attachments.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain
privileged and confidential information. If received in ervor; you are asked to inform the sender as quickly
as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.,

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

The infarmation contained in-this email and any attachments is privileged and confidential and is intended for use onrly by the

H addressee. Copying, distrituting, or disclosing the information contained in this emait and any attachments Is prohibited unless

¢ expressly authorised by the sender. If you are not the intended recipient, and you have received this message in error - da not

“ read, copy or distribuie this email. IFyouw have received this message in error, please delete all copies of this message from your

) of systern and ootify (ke sender by return email. It is recommended that you scan this email and any attachments for viruses.

Ip%u":h \pswich City Council does not accept liability for any loss or damage incurred directly or indirectly caused by opening this email
and/or any atiachiaents,

This email, togeiher with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain
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
4
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.

>

Ipstvich

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
copies of this message from your system and notify the sender by return ematl 1t
is recommended that you scan this email and any attachments for viruses. Ipswich
City Council does not accept liability for any loss or damage incuzred directly or
indirectly caused by opening this email and/or any attachments.
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Mary-Anne Munro

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Mary-Anne Munro

Friday, 17 July 2015 2:50 PM

'Heather Gunn'

RE: Premier's Visit to Safe City and Police Communications Centre Yamanto -
Saturday, 18 July

Many thanks Heather. Greatly appreciate your assistance with this request.

Kind regards and stay warm.

Mary-Anne Munro
e Executive Assistant to the Premier
ofs 4 Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
i - Premier of Queensiand and Minister for the Arts

= LLBEL P 07 3719 7000
Queensland .0 ive Building

Government 40, 15185 City

100 George Street Brisbane QLD 4000
East QLD 4002

From: Heather Gunn [mailto:HGunn@ipswich.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 17 July 2015 2:48 PM
To: Mary-Anne Munro

Subject: RE: Premier's Visit to Safe City and Police Communicatiois Centre Yamanto - Saturday, 18 July

Thank you Mary-Anne and | have updated the Mayor’s diai'y to reflect the changed times.

Regards
Heather

From: Mary-Anne Munro [mailto:Mary-Anne.Munre@riinisterial .gld.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 17 July 2015 2:03 PM

To: Heather Gunn

Subject: RE: Premier's Visit to Safe City and Police Communications Centre Yamanto - Saturday, 18 July

Good afternoon Heather

The Premier has asked if the visits

could be cut to half an hour for each visit tomorrow? [ have noted the new timing

below for the Mayor's consideration.

Program: 2.30 pm — 3.00 pm — Tour / Visit - Safe City Facilities

300pm
3.15-3.45pm
I away your reply.

Kind regards

Briefing re development of Ipswich CBD
(Location: Safe City — directions attached)

— Proceed to Police Communications Centre, Warwick Road, Churchill

—Tour and Briefing of Communications Centre

1

RTIP137.pdf - Page Number: 64 of 169




Mary-Anne Munro

Executive Assistant to the Premier

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

P 073719 7000
8“99“513“1 Executive Building 100 George Street Brisbane QLD 4000
overmnmen PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

From: Heather Gunn [mailto:HGunn@ipswich.qld.gov.aul

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

From: Mary-Anne Munro [mailto:Mary-Anne.Munro@iministerial.gld.gov.au

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

Accompanying Minister Miller will be- Chief of Staff, and[ I Senior Media Advisor.

Let me know if you require any further information.
Kind regards
Mary-Anne

Mary-Anne Munro

Executive Assistant to the'Premier

Office of the Hon. Arinasiacia Palaszczuk MP
Premrer of Queenciar*d and Minister for the Arts

22 AX
Queensland Executive Bmldmg ﬁu rge Street Brisbane QLD 4000

Government g oy 15185 City East QLD 4002

From: Heather Gunn [mau.*o r'Gunn@lpswu:h gld.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 2015 3:26 PM

To: Mary-Anne Muanro

Subject: Premier’s Visit to Safe City and Police Communications Centre Yamanto - Saturday, 18 July

Mary-anne — As discussed, | am pleased to confirm the following program for the Premier’s visit to Ipswich
on Saturday, 18 July:

Program: 2.30 pm —3.15 pm —Tour / Visit - Safe City Facilities
Briefing re development of Ipswich CBD
(Location: Safe City — directions attached)

2
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3.15 pm — Proceed to Police Communications Centre, Warwick Road, Churchill
3.30-4.00 pm — Tour and Briefing of Communications Centre

Attendees: Mayor
Cr Andrew Antoniolli
Mr Jim Lindsay (CEQ)
Mr Larry Waite (Safe City Coordinator)
Mr lan Leavers {(General President, Queensland Police Union of Employees)

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

T: 07 38106011 F: 07 38106730

E: hgunn@ipswich.gld.gov.au W: www.ipswich.gld.gov.au

The information contatned in this email and ariy ettachiidnts is priviteged and confldenttal and is intended for use only by the

" addressee. Copying, distributing, or disclosing the information centained in this email and any attachments is prohibited unless
expressly authorised by the sender. If yauare not the intended recipient, and you have received this message in error - do not

A read, copy or distribute this email, If you have received this message in error, please delete all copies of this message from your
Ip%WiCh system and notily the sender by return.emally it is recormmended that you scan this email and any attachments for viruses.

Ipswich City Council does not accept-Eability f0r any loss or damage incurred directly or indirectly caused by opening this email
and/or any attachments.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain
privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly
as possible and delete this'email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it;
any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated ctherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the
Queensland Governiment.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

3
Reease |
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The information contalned In this emaif and any attachments is privileged and confidential and is intended for use only by the
addressee. Copying, distrlbuting, or disclosing the information contained in this emait and any attachments is prohibited unless
expressly authorised by the sender. If you are not the intended reclpient, and you have recelved this message In error - do not
read, copy or distribute this emall. If you have recelved this message in error, please delete all caples of this message from your
system and notify the sender by return email. It is recommended that you scan this email and any attachments for viruses.
Ipswich Clty Council does not accept lability for any loss or damage incurred directly or indirectly caused by opening this email
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
any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is algo prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and fnot the views of the
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
or disclosing the information contained in 4his email and any attachments is
n prohibited unless expressly authorised by the sender. If you are not the intended
“ recipient, and you have received this message in error - do not read, copy or
% distribute this email. If you have received this message in error, please delete all
IP ich copies of this message from your systcm and notify the sender by return email. It
is recommended that you scan this email and any attachments for viruses. Ipswich
City Council does not accept liahility for any loss or damage incurred directly or

indirectly caused by opening this email and/or any attachments.

4 feeese |
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Mary-Anne Munro

From: Mary-Anne Munro

Sent: Friday, 17 July 2015 11:34 AM
To: ﬂ

Subject: RE:

HI

Let me check with the Premier on this and | will come back to you as socn as | can.

Cheers

Mary-Anne Munro

Executive Assistant to the Premier

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

P 07 3719 7000
8“99"5[a"c: Executive Building 100 George Street Brishane QLD 4000
overnmen PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

From (R

Sent: Friday, 17 July 2015 11:28 AM
To: Mary-Anne Munro
Subject: RE:

Hi Mary-Anne

Thanks for this info. | hope you are well. Can [ pleas# asi.if the Premier has any time today for a quick catch up
with the Minister re Ipswich trip tomorrow?

Kind regards

From: Mary-Anne Munro

Sent: Friday, 17 July 2015 11:00 AM
To

Subject: RE:

H{
The Mayor's office has giready provided us with a run sheet for this visit. Refer to attached email.
Are the times to change from what has been set out in the email?

Regards and welcome back

1 Release |
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

From: SIS NGNE N

Sent: Friday, 17 July 2015 10:56 AM

To: Mary-Anne Munro
- I

Subject:

Good morning Mary-Anne

I wonder if | could talk to you regarding a visit to Ipswich that the Premier and Minister are/doing tomorrow (Sat 18
July 2015). This office would like to put together a run sheet for the Premier and | would like to talk about

timings. My number is-

Many thanks.

Queenstand
Government

Executive Assistant/Office Manager {C.dec}

Office of the Hon. Jo-Ann Miller MP

Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency Services and
Minister for Corrective Services

P ¢ 07 3220 6225 WEEEEROR

State Law Bullding 50 Ann Street Brisbane QLD 4000

2 Release |
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Mary-Anne Munro

From:
Sent: Friday, 17 July 2015 10:56 AM
To: Mary-Anne Munro

Good morning Mary-Anne

I'wonder if | could talk to you regarding a visit to Ipswich that the Premier and Minister are doing toinorrow (Sat 18
July 2015). This office would like to put together a run sheet for the Premier and | would fike to talk about

timings. My number i

¢ Executive Assistant!office Manager [C.dec)

Office of the Hon. Jo-Ann Miller MP

Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency Services and
s Minister for Corrective Services
Queensland

Government PN F 07 3220 6229 MSISTE
State Law Building 50 Ann Street Brishane QLD 4000

Many thanks.

1

RTIP137.pdf - Page Number: 70 of 169




Mary-Anne Munro
From: Michele Bourke
Sent: - Thursday, 16 July 2015 3:14 PM

To: Mary-Anne Munro; Kay Swanston
Subject: Diary information - Event/function representation

9
@6
S

Friday 24 July 2015

REP NOTE: Minister Miller — Opening of'the Queensland Museum Open Rescue Exhibition,
Queensland Museum and Sciencentre.

3
@
2
&
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Marx-Anne Munro

From: Mary-Anne Munro

Sent: Wednesday, 15 July 2015 12:40 PM

To: 'Heather Gunn'

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

Accompanying Minister Miller will be- Chief of Staff, and_ Senior Media Advisor.

Let me know if you require any further information.

Kind regards

Mary-Anne

Mary-Anne Munro

Executive Assistant to the Premier

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Aris

2]
SONR —
S o v
Queensland .00 e Building corge Street Brisbane GL-4000

Government o5 5, 15185 City East QLD 4002

From: Heather Gunn [mailto:HGunn@ipswich.qgld.gov.au)

Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 2015 3:26 PM

To: Mary-Anne Munro

Subject: Premier's Visit to Safe City and Polica Communications Centre Yamanto - Saturday, 18 July

Mary-anne — As discussed, | am pleased to confirm the following program for the Premier’s visit to Ipswich
on Saturday, 18 July:

Program: 2.30 pm —3.15 pmi—=Tour / Visit - Safe City Facilities
Rriefing re development of Ipswich CBD
{Location: Safe City —directions attached)

3.15 pm — Proceed to Police Communications Centre, Warwick Road, Churchill
3.36-4.00pm —Tour and Briefing of Communications Centre

Attendees: Mayor
Cr Andrew Antoniolli
Mr Jim Lindsay (CEO)
Mr Larry Waite (Safe City Coordinator)
Mr lan Leavers {General President, Queensland Police Union of Employees)

! EEEE
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

E: hgunn@ipswich.gld.gov.au W: www.ipswich.ald.gov.au

addressee, Copylag, distributing, or disclosing the infermation contained in this emaliand any attachments is prohihited unless

expressly authorised by the sender. If you are not the intended recipient, and veo nave received this message in error - do not

read, copy or distribute this email. If you have received this message In error, please delete all copies of this message from your

Qtw. system and notify the sender by return emall. It is recommended that you scan this emall and any attachments for viruses.

Ipﬁ l h Ipswich City Council does not accept liability for any loss or damage incaived directly or indirectly caused by openlng Lhls email
and/or any attachments,

n The informatien contained in this email and any attachments is privileged and confitential and is intended for use anly by the
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Mary-Anne Munro

From: Mary-Anne Munro

Sent: Wednesday, 15 July 2015 12:53 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Premier's Visit to Safe City and Police Communications Centre Yamanto -

Saturday, 18 July

L

Sorry | have not been able to get back to you as it has been rather busy here. (s there anything else you require for
Saturday's visit?

Have a good afternoon.

Regards

Mary-Anne

Mary-Anne Munro

Executive Assistant to the Premier

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

P [ v
8“99“513“1 Executive Bullding eorge Street Brisbane QLD 4000
overnmen PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

From (NN

Sent: Wednesday, 15 July 2015 10:37 AM
To: Mary-Anne Munro
Subject: RE: Premier's Visit to Safe City and Police Cornmunications Centre Yamanto - Saturday, 18 July

Hi Mary-Anne

Thank you for the itinerary. | will schedule it into Minister lo-Ann Miller's diary as is but please let me know if you
have any variations so we can accommodate.

_ Chief of Staff, and [ 2o ) Senior Media Advisor will attend with Minister Miller.

Thanks also for your number, | realised of course it was on the phone list right in front of me. Time to visit an
optometrist | think...

Please don't hesitate te contact me if you have any queries or changes.

Thank you.

Kind reiards

! Relesse |
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Acting Executive Assistant/Office Manager

Office of the Hon. lo-Ann Miller MP

Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency Services and
Minister for Corrective Services

ueenslan
8overnmen1 P F 07 3220 6229 MF
risbang QLD 4000

State Law Building 50 Ann Street B

From: Mary-Anne Munro

Sent: Wednesday, 15 July 2015 9:30 AM

To:

Subject: FW: Premier's Visit to Safe City and Police Communications Centre Yamanto~ Saturday, 18 July

g

I received the following email from the Mayor’s office yesterday. Can you let me know who will be accompanying
the Minister so that | can go back to Heather with the names for both the Premisr and Minister Miller?

Also my number down here at the House i-.

Cheers

Mary-Anne Munro

Executive Assistant to the Premier

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

e P 07 3719 7000
8“99"513“" Executive Building 100 George Street Brisbane QLD 4000
OVEMMENt  ph poy 15185 City East QLD 4002

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

Program: 2.30 pm — 3.15 pm- Tour / Visit - Safe City Facilities
Briefing re development of [pswich CBD
{Location: Safe City — directions attached)

3.5 pm — Proceed to Police Communications Centre, Warwick Road, Churchiil
3.30--4.00 pm — Tour and Briefing of Communications Centre

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
the Premier.,

Please do not hesitate to contact me should there be any further information [ can provide leading up to
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

The information contained in this email and any attachmenis is privileged and confidential and is intended for use only by the

n addressee. Copying, distributing, or disclosing the information contained in this emaii and any attachments Is prohibtted unless

X expressly authorised by the sender. If you are not the Intended recipient, and yo0/have received this message in ercor - do not

“ read, copy or distribute this email. If you have received this message in error, please delete all copies of this message from your

ity of system and notify the sender by return email. It is recommended that you scan this email and any attachments for viruses,

lpSWiCh Ipswich Clty Council does not accept liability for any loss or damage inciirad directly or indirectly caused by opening this email
and/for any attachments.
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Mam-Anne Munro

o]
From: Heather Gunn <HGunn@ipswich.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 16 July 2015 12:30 PM
To: Mary-Anne Munro
Subject: RE: Premier’s Visit to Safe City and Police Communications Centre Yamanto -

Saturday, 18 July

Thank you Mary-Anne and appreciate your advice.,

Regards
Heather

From: Mary-Anne Munro [mailto:Mary-Anne.Munrc@ministerial.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 15 July 2015 12:40 PM

To: Heather Gunn

Subject: RE: Premier's Visit to Safe City and Police Communications Centre Yamanto - Saturday, 18 July

Good afternoon Heather

Thank you again for the details for Saturday’s visit. Accompanying the Peemiar will be Kirsten MacGregor, Senior
Media Advisor and Jlimmy Allen, Principal Policy Advisor.

Accompanying Minister Miller will be_, Chief of Staff, and_ Senior Media Advisor.

Let me know if you require any further information.

Kind regards

Mary-Anne

Mary-Anne Munro

Executive Assistant to the Praimier

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

I N

8“99“5[and Executive Building i%0'George Street Brisbane QLD 4000
overnment oo poy 15185 City East QLD 4002

Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 20153;26 PM
To: Mary-Anne Munro
Subject: Premier's Visit tc Safe City and Police Communications Centre Yamanto - Saturday, 18 July

Mary-anne — Asdiscussed, | am pleased to confirm the following program for the Premier’s visit to Ipswich
on Saturday, 18 lciy: '

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
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3.30-4.00 pm -~ Tour and Briefing of Communications Centre

Attendees: Mayor
Cr Andrew Antoniolli
Mr Jim Lindsay (CEO)
Mr Larry Waite (Safe City Coordinator)
Mr lan Leavers {General President, Queensland Police Union of Employees)

At your convenience, it would be appreciated if you could also advise details of who will b2 accompanying
the Premier.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should there be any further information | can provide leading up to
the Premier’s visit,

Regards
Heather

Heather Gunn

Personal Assistant to the Mayor / Office Manager

Ipswich City Council

PO Box 191, Ipswich Qld 4305 Australia

T: 0738106011 F: 07 38106730

E: hgunn@ipswich.ald.gov.au W: www.ipswich.qgld.gov.au

The information contained in this emall and any sttachments is privileged and confidential and is intended for use only by the

H addressee, Copying, distributing, or disclosing the information contatned in this email and any attachments is prohibited unless
t expressly authorised by the sender. If you are not th¢ intended recipient, and you have received this message in error - do not

M read, copy or distribute this email. if you have recelved this message in error, please delete all copies of this message from your

ity ol system and notify the sender by return email. It 15 recommended that you scan this email and any attachments for viruses,

I lCh Ipswich City Council does not accept liability for any toss or damage incurred directly or Indirectly caused by openlng this email
andfor any attachments.

This email, together with any attachwenis, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain
privileged and confidential information. if received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly
as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this €mail, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it;
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

RTIP137.pdf - Page Number: 78 of 169




=

Ipsivich

The information contained in this ematl and any attachments is privileged and confidential and is intended for use oniy by the
addressee. Copying, distributing, or disclosing the information contained I this email and any attachments Is prohibited unless
expressly authorised by the sender. If you are not the intended recipient, and you have recelved this message in error - do not
read, copy or distribute this email. If you have received this message in error, please delete all coples of this message from your
system and notify the sender by return email. It is recommended that you scan this email and any attachments for viruses,
Ipswich City Council does not accept liability for any lass or damage incurred directly or indirectly caused by opening this email
and/or any attachments.
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Marz-Anne Munro

From: proteme ]

Sent: Wednesday, 15 July 2015 10:37 AM
To: Mary-Anne Munro
Subject: RE: Premier’s Visit to Safe City and Police Communications Centre Yamanto -

Saturday, 18 July

Hi Mary-Anne

Thank you for the itinerary. | will schedule it into Minister Jo-Ann Miller’s diary as is but please let me know if you
have any variations so we can accommodate.

I chief of Staff, and [ Senior Media Advisor will attend with Minister Miller.

Thanks also for your number, | realised of course it was on the phone list right in front of me. Time to visit an
optometrist | think...

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any gueries or changes.
Thank you,

Kind regards

Acting Executive Assistant/Office Manager

Office of the Hon. Jo-Ann Miller MP

Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency Seivices and
e — Minister for Corrective Services

Queensland = T

Government P (R F 07 3220 6229 MW

State Law Building 50 Ann Street BrShaRe LD 4000

From: Mary-Anne Munro

Sent: Wednesday, 15 July 2015 9:30 44
To:ﬁ

Subject: FW: Premier's Visit to Safe City and Police Communications Centre Yamanto - Saturday, 18 July
Hi

| received the following email from the Mayor’s office yesterday. Can you let me know who will be accompanying
the Minister so that | can go back to Heather with the names for both the Premier and Minister Miller?

Also my number down here at the House is-.

Cheers

: Reease ]
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Mary-Anne Munro

Executive Assistant to the Premier

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

P07 3719 7000
gueensmnc‘l: Executive Bullding 100 George Strest Brisbane QLD 4000
overnmen PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

From: Heather Gunn [mailto:HGunn@ipswich.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 2015 3:26 PM

To: Mary-Anne Munro
Subject: Premier's Visit to Safe City and Police Communications Centre Yamanto - Saturday, 18.luly

Mary-anne — As discussed, | am pleased to confirm the following program for the Prerier’s visit to Ipswich
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
3.30-4.00 pm —Tour and Briefing of Communications Centre

Attendees: Mayor
Cr Andrew Antoniolli
Mr Jim Lindsay (CEQ)
Mr Larry Waite (Safe City Coordinator)
Mr lan Leavers (General President, Queensiand Police Union of Employees)

At your convenience, it would be appreciated f you could also advise details of who will be accompanying
the Premier,

Please do not hesitate to contact me shouid there be any further information | can provide leading up to
the Premier’s visit.

Regards
Heather

Heather Gunn

Personal Assistant to the Mayor / Office Manager

Ipswich City Council

PO Box 191, [pswich/Qid' 4305 Australia

T: 0738106011 F: (738106730

E: hgunn@ipswich,qid gov.au W: www.ipswich.gld.gov.au

2 Release |
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The Information contained in this ematl and any attachments is privileged and confidential and is intended for use only by the
addressee. Copying, distributing, or disclasing the information contained in this email and any attachments Is prohibited unless
expressly authorised by the sender. If you are not the Intended recipient, and you have received this message in error - do not
read, copy or distribute this email. If you have received this message in errar, please delete all copies of this message fram your
system and notify the sender by return email. It is recommended that you scan this email and any attachments for viruses,

Ipswich City Council does not accept liability for any loss or damage incurred directly or indirectly caused by opening this email
and/or any attachments.
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Ma:z—Anne Munro

From: _

Sent: Wednesday, 15 July 2015 9:16 AM
To: Mary-Anne Munro
Subject: Diary bocking on Saturday 18 July 2015

Good morning Mary-Anne
I am acting i[RI’ role and | am unable to locate your Parliamentary number.

Would you kindly call me on -in regards to the diary booking for the Premier and Minister Miller on
Saturday 18" July 2015 please?

Thank you.

Kind regards

Acting Executive Assistant/Office Manager

Office of the Hon. Jo-Ann Miller MP

Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency Services and
et Minister for Corrective Services

n N
Sovermment P52 5225 viGERIGIRN
Brisbane QLD 4000

State Law Building 50 Ann Street

1
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James Allen

From: Carmen Meshios

Sent: Thursday, 16 July 2015 8:36 AM

To: James Allen

Subject: FW: FireLine - Queensland Members of Parliament must choose
Attachments: image_0.jpg; image_2.jpg; image_1.gif

FYI below.

Carmen Meshios

Director —Support Unit

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

Queensland PO
Government Exe Eiing 100 George Street Brishane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

From: Corinne Mulholland [maitto:Corinne.Mulholland@moretonbay.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 16 July 2015 8:02 AM

To: Carmen Meshios -

Subject: Fwd: Fireline - Queensland Members of Parliament must chocse

FYI -

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mayor <mayor@morctonbay.qld.gov.au>

Date: 16 July 2015 8:00:10 am AEST

To: Susan Trappett <Susan.Trappett@moretonbay.qld.gov.au>, Corinne Mulholland
<Corinne.Muiholland@moretonbay.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: FireLine - Queensiand Members of Parliament must choose

FYl

Hayley Kenzler

Personal Assistant

Office of the Mayor

Moreton Bay Regional Couvngi

220 Gympie Road, Strathpine 4500
PO Box 159, Cabhocliure 4510

T (07) 3480 6858 F({07)2480 6255
www.moretonbay.qid.gov.au

From: RFBAQ I'maiito:support@rfbag.org]

Sent: Wednesday, 15 July 2015 7:21 PM

To: Mayor

Subject: FireLine - Queensland Members of Parliament must choose

1
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E b deplered Tha ey e e, Ve - e

You can't be a little bit pregnant, you either are or you're not.

The same applies with the upcoming vote in Parliament; MP’s either support the
volunteer firefighters or they don't.

On Wednesday 3rd June 2015, Mr Jarrod Bleijie Shadow ] e e ettt e s -
Minister for Police, Fire, Emergency Services and Corractive
Services presented to Parliament a Private Members Bill to
amend the Workers' Compensation and Rehabilitation Act
2003,

This landmark draft legislation will provide the highest level of
support for all firefighters in any Australian State-or Territory,
and will cover all firefighters and Fire Wardens with no
discriminatory prerequisites. This means that full time, part time
and volunteer firefighters wiil be fairly covered should they
contract cancer while defending their communities.

In a meeting on Wednesday 8th July 2045 with Queensland

Treasury, the Palaszczuk Labei-acvernment presented their draft Bill to go before Parliament and this contains
the section where full time firefighiters are covered from their 1st fire, part time firefighters are covered from the
1st fire and volunteer firefighiers wiil need to attend a minimum of 150 fires before they receive cancer coverag
The RFBAQ were not allowsd io take a copy of the draft Bill from the room, has not had the ability to receive
advice on the draft Bill and-has not had the opportunity to consuilt the volunteer Board that directs RFBAQ polic
The RFBAQ clearly stated to Treasury that this single short meeting is not considered consultation.

The RFBAQ on the 12th June supplied a large background information piece to volunteers and brigades and
now calls on all Rural Fire Brigades, volunteer firefighters, Fire Wardens and concerned members of the public

ensure that your voice is heard in stopping this discrimination.

On Wednesday 15th July the Palaszczuk Labor government presented to Parliament a Bill that sees volunteer
firefighier needing to attend 150 fires before they can access Presumptive Legislation.

Every MP must now choose to support a Bill that supports all firefighters or vote for a Bill that discriminates
against the 1,441 Rural Fire Brigades and the 36,000 volunteer firefighters that defend 93% of Queensland.

2
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Parliamentary Committee MP's will be taking submissions on firefighter cancer
coverage are also Members of Parliament whose electorates and communities
are defended by volunteer firefighters.

Head of the Parliamentary Committee that can support volunteer firefighters is Mr Mark Furner MP, Member fo
Ferny Grove - ALP (click here to view Ferny Grove map).

The Ferny Grove electorate is 244 sq kim, Rural Fire Brigades cover 193 sq kim = 80%

5 brigades

2384 volunteers

6 stations (1 brigade has 2 stations)
15 yellow rural fire trucks

1 support vehicle

2 slip on firefighting units

2 trailer firefighting units

22 Fire Warden Districts

There are no Urban Fire and Rescue Stations within the Ferny Grove eiectorate.

A Labor Member of the Parliamentary Committee that can support volunteer firefighters is Jim Madden MP,
Member for Ipswich West - ALP (click here to view Ipswich West map).

Rural Fire Brigades covers approx. 75% of the Ipswich West electorate.
8 Rural Fire Brigades

7 Rural Fire Brigade Stations, 1 currently being -buiit

384 Volunteers

23 yellow rural fire trucks

2 Support vehicles

A Labor Member of the Parliamentary Committee that can support volunteer firefighters is Mark Ryan, MP,
Member for Morayfield - ALP (click hera fo view Moravfield map).

The Morayfield Electorate is 127 sg klm, Rural Fire Brigades cover 70.57 sq klm = 56%

3 Rural Fire Brigades
186 volunteers

9 yellow rural fire trucks
1 support vehicle.

1 fire warden

There are 2 urban siations within boundary {Caboolture and Burpengary).

It would be difficuli to see how these MP's could vote against supporting the majority of firefighters in their own
electorates.

The Honourable Jo-Ann Miller MP is the Minister responsible for Fire and
Emergency Services and therefore the Minister responsible for supporting
volunteer firefighters can be contacted on:

Shop 39, St lves Shopping Centre, 2 Smiths Road, Goeodna Qld 4300
(PO Box 122, Goodna Qld 4300)

Email

Ph; 67 3447 9100

Fax: 07 3447 9109

3
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The RFBAQ encourages all who wish to ensure that this discrimination does not go ahead to contact your local

MP and /or use the A3 "pledge to support" poster.

If you have a photo with your MP and the "pledge to support” poster, please email a copy to the RFBAQ so tha
pledge can be acknowledged and widely distributed.

How you can make your volunteering voice heard

Write a letter to your local MP

Identify yourself as a voter in their electorate. Find your local MP and CC your local (insert new externa
contact list) as they will be working together with other brigades in your district on behalf of RFB
volunteers

Make letter as personal as possible so that it is clear that your letter is not a generic template, insert an
previous support you have given or received from your MP

Use handwriting if it is legible and neat, do not write in UPPER CASE

Keep it to one page

Identify why you are writing

Support your position with three key points, fry not té ramble (keep on topic)

Don't criticize your MP, if you want something frorn‘them be polite and rational

Sign the letter and add your full name and address, tins will allow the MP to send you an
acknowledgement as well as confirming that you are a voter in their electorate

Letters to the editor (local or state newspapar)

MPs' and their staff read their local papers and pay attention to the Editorial section and
Letters to the Editor

As above, keep your letter to one page @ 250 - 300 words

As above, |dentify why you are writing

As above, support position with three key points, fry not to ramble

As above, sign the letter and add your full name and address

Meet your MP

The most effective/way to make your point with your MP is in person

Ring vour local MPin their electorate office and ask for a meeting

Do not ring when Parliament is sitting as your MP will be in Brisbane
Identify why you ‘want the meeting

Do not go asg agioup

Keep tothe tonic'you want to talk about

Support-your position with three key points, try not to ramble (keep on topic)
Provide 'ocal evidence of what needs to change

Agkthemor their support and what will happen next

Thank vour MP for the meeting

Ask your MP to attend your Brigade meeting

Having your local MP attend a brigade meeting is an excellent way to physically demonstrate the

capacity of your local RFB
Ring your local MP in their electorate office and advise of the time and place of your next meeting

Advise the MP's office of the topics that you wish to discuss

4
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» Do not use this as an opportunity to demean or ambush your local MP with matters not agreed for
discussion

Become their Facebook friend

¢« Facebook is a valuable tool as it is real time and other constituents can read the posts

« MP's monitor their Facebook account regularly and use it to judge community sentiment
» Keep your message short - people have a limited attention span on Facebook

Do not write anything abusive or defamatory as your name will be next to your post

L}

+ Check all posts on a word document first - as spelling mistakes take away from your message
s Be aware that people will probably attach other matters to your post

» Do not get angry and type if someone disagrees with you - be calm and raticnai

You will be the face of 36,000 volunteers, so you through your actions and what you say represent us alf.
Need help finding for your local MP or your RFBAQ District Representative?

Contact the RFBAQ on 07 5480 5130 or email.
For more information visit the RFBAQ website.

"Rural Fire Brigade Volunteers; the backbone of a resilient community"

FIRE LINE is an update on that which directly affects the 35,000 Volunteer fire-fighters and support
members and over 2,500 fire wardens in Queensland

EI Teeled ] e s be deerad. The fie ety 1t by ot e, or cerat Ty e ok ik e corre e e e

This email and any files lransmitted with it are confidential and inlended sclely for the use of the individual or enlily to whom (hey are addressed. If you hay
received Lhis email in error please notify the syslem manager' This message contains confidential informalion and is intended anly for the individual{s) nam
If you are not the named addressee(s} you should not disseminaie, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify (he sender immediately by e-mail if you havt
received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e~-mail from year system. If you are not the intended recipient(s) you are notified thal disclosing, copying,

distributing or taking any action in reliance on the conienis of this information is strictly prohibiled. Unsubscribe option: Thanks for considering how lo supp«
our volunteer rural fire brigades. If you no longer wish lo rageive marketing emails from Lhe Rural Fire Brigades Association Qld Inc (RFBAQ) simply use ih

unsubscribe link below.

Powered by ComDispalch - Unsusbscribe

MORETON BAY REGIONAL COUNCIL {(MBRCYVPRIVILEGED PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL - The informalion centained in Lhis e-mail and any
attachments Is conlidenlial and may ailracl legal privileae. (Lis only inlended for the named recipient/s. Il you are nol a named recipient any vse of this
information including copying, distibution and publication is prohibited. Confidentialily and legal privilege are nol waived or losl as a result of mistaken o
encneous daelivery. Il you are nol a named fecigiantplease delele all copies immedialely and conlacl lhe sender to advise of ihe arror,

It is recommended thal you scan Lhis emall ang anyallachment belore apening. MBRC does nol accepl any responsibility or lfabtlily for toss or damage
arising direclly or indireclly irom openingthis'emal, opening any allachmenls o any communicalion efrors.

The views expressed in this email ang any allachmeinls are the personal views of the sender unless otherwise slaled
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James Allen

From: Troy Mitchell

Sent: Friday, 17 July 2015 2:57 PM

To: @Premiers Office

Subject: Updated contact lists. _
Attachments: Minister Fentiman Staff List .docx; Minister Miller Staff List.docx Minister Dick

Staff List.docx; Minister Enoch Staff List .docx

| have also updated in G:\General\Caucus\Contacts\Ministerial Offices Contact Lists

Thanks

Troy Mitchell

Executive Manager

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

P o7 [ v

Executive Building 100 George Street Brisbane QLD 4000 PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

1 Frrrr—
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Office of The Honourable Jo-Ann Miller MP
Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency Services and
Minister for Corrective Services

Address: Postal Address:
Level 24 State Law Building PO Box 15195
50 Ann Sireet CITY EAST QLD 4002
BRISBANE QLD 4000
Phone: 07 3035 8300 Fax: {07) 32206229
Email: police@ministerial.qld.gov.au Website: www.police.gld.gov.au
Minister
Position Name Ext Mobile
Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency Services and The Hon Jo-Ann Miller MP
Minister for Corrective Services
Policy Team
Chief of Staff
Policy Advisor (PSBA & Fire and Emergency Services)
Policy Advisor (Police & Caucus Liaison)
Policy Advisor (Corrective Services) i

Media Team

Senior Media Advisor QA
Media Advisor

Administrative Team

Executive Assistant / Office Manager

Administrative Officer
Administrative Officer
Administrative Officer
Driver/Administrative Officer

Departmental Team

Ministerial Liaison Officer {QPS)
MinisterialLiaison.Officer@police.qld.gov.au
Ministerial Liaison Officer (QFES)
gfes.gld.gov.au

Parliamentary Liaison Officer (PSBA)

I 0 bo. old gov.au

Departmental Liaison Officer (QCS) ./

Minister for Police, Fire anid £mergency Services and Hon Jo-Ann Miller MP
Minister for Corrective Servicgs
Chief of Staff

Senior Media Advisor <

Executive Assistant / Office Manager

Parliament

Address: BUNDAMBA ELECTORATE OFFICE Phone Numb_
Shop 39, St Ives Shopping Centre, 2 Smiths Road Fax Number: 3818 1613
GOODNA QLD 4300 Email: bundamba@parliament.qld.gov.au

Parliament House Office: Room A17
Phone Number
Fax Number: 3220 6229

* ftalics numbers are private mobile numbers
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lan Hutcheon
e - ]

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc
Subject:

Attachments:

Hi Michele,

Trish Reddy <trish.reddy@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Monday, 20 July 2015 5:06 PM

Michele Bourke

lan Hutcheon

TF/15/12602 : Event Brief & Speech Notes Approved - Premier's rep for QM
Open Rescue Exhibition on 24 July 2015

PBN Qld Museum - Opening of Rescue Exhibition at Qld Museum Sciencentre
..docx; Attach 1 - Speech Notes - Opening of Rescue Exhibition at Qld Museum
Sci...docy; Attach 2 - Function Profile - Opening of Rescue Exhibition at Qld
Museum...docx; Attach 3 - Run Order - Opening of Rescue Exhibition at Qld
Museum Scienc...docx; Attach 4 - Media Release provided as bac~ - Opening of
Rescue Exhibition...docx

Attached is the event pack for Minister Miller for the Queensland Museurm ‘Rescue exhibition on Friday 24 July.

Regards
Trish

N NI

Queensland
Government

Trish Reddy

Assistant Departmental Liaison Officer — Arts | Departmental and Customer Liaison Office
Office of the Director-General

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9446 MM
Executive Building, Level't5, 100 George Street, Erishane QLD 4000

PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Trish Reddy [mailto:trish.reddy@premiers.gid.gov.au]
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

ZULEX AT TIDTLLL

Queensland
Government

Trish Reddy
Assistant Departmental Liaison Officer — Arts | Departmental and Customer Liaison Office

Ofiice of the Director-General
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9446
Executive Building, Level 15, 100 George Street, Brishane QLD 4000
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
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PREMIER’S BRIEFING NOTE Tracking Folder No. TF/15/12602
Arts Queensfand Document No.
Arts Ref: ACT15/881
To: THE PREMIER Approved / Not Approved / Noted
Date: 16 July 2015 ' PrOMIET .ovovveeeeeveeeesese e
Subject: Attend and speak at the opening of Rescue Date ./ ..
exhibition at the Queensiand Museum’s
Sciencentre on Friday 24 July 2015 Date Action Required by: 24/07/2015
Requested by: ..o
(if appropriate)

» RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that you

— note attached documentation for the Premier’s representative. the Hon Jo-Ann Miller
MP, Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency Services and Minister for Corrective
Services at the media opening of the Rescue exhibition at the Queensland Museum's

Sciencentre on Friday 24 July 2015
Attachment 1 — Speech notes
Attachment 2 — Function profile
Attachment 3 — Run order
Attachment 5 — Media release provided as background.

o KEY ISSUES

— The Rescue exhibition runs until 7 February 20718 and allows visitors to test their
skills in simulated emergency scenarios, exploring the technology and technique
behind modern day rescues.

— Rescue has been developed by Scitech, Weastern Australia in consultation with the
Western Australia Fire and Emergency Services Department, Fire Services, State
Emergency Service, Surf Life Saving and Sea Rescue organisations.

— This is a ticketed exhibition with prices $14.50 Adults, $12.50 Concession and $11.50
for children (3-15).

o CONSULTATION
— Queensland Museum

* BACKGROUND

— Queensland Government provides administered funding of $22.2 million in 2015-16
for the operation of the Gueensland Museum Network which includes:
o The Queensland Museum and Sciencentre at the Cultural Precinct
o The Workshops Rail Museum at [pswich
o Cobb/+ Co'Museum at Toowoomba
o Museum of Tropical Queensland in Townsville.
—~ Queensland Government will fund the Queensland Museum’s state-wide Museum
Resource Centre with $2 million over four years from 2015-16 for Museum
Develapment Officers to assist local museums across the state.

Comments (FPremier or DG)

Dave Stewart
Director-General

Action Officer: Julie Geiser Approvals
Area: Arts Queensland Kirsten Herring, DDG Arts 20/07/2015
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

¢ Traditional acknowledgmeni

o Professor SUZANNE MILLER, Chief Executive
Officer and Director, Queensland Museum Network

o JOHN CAWCUTT, A/Assistant Commissioner,
Queensland FFire and Emergency Services

e Chief Superintendent KEVIN WALSH, Queensland
Fire and E£mergency Services

¢ Children and their families here today, who will be
the lucky first in Queensland to see the exhibition

e Ladies and gentlemen

Page 1 of 5
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
place in an educational environment, and that visitors

can have a safe experience.

As we all know, this is not often the case with real life
emergericies and | would like to acknowledge the
qualified emergency professionals on hand today for the

demonstration.

Page 2 of 5
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
$2 billion funding in public safety for additicnal police,
police vehicles and new equipment for fire and

emergency services.

Our police, firies and emergency voiunteers do an
amazing job and the Queenslaind Government supports

them in their work.

With this exhibition, the Museum continues to be at the
forefront of engaging Gtueenslanders in new and

innovative ways.

The Queensiand Government plays an essential role in
supporting the Queensland Museum, and making these
experiences accessible to Queensland, as well as

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

On the horizon for the Queensland Museurt is the World
Science Festival, taking place in March next year,
making Brisbane the only city in the worid outside of

New York to present this prestigious science event.

We will also see the acclaimed iniernational exhibition
Collider: step inside the worid’s greatest experiment
from the Science Museum, London, in 2017, which
showcases the world’é largest and most powerful

particle accelerator.

It's clear that Queensland Museum is the place to be to

understandmore about our world.

On behaif of the Premier of Queensland, | thank the

Queensland Museum for present'ing Rescue, giving

Page 4 of 5
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visitors a chance to test their own skills and learn more

about how to deal with extreme conditions.

Thank you.

Page 5 of 5
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Draft Run Sheet

Rescue Media Preview

Friday 24 July 2015
10.45am
| 10.45am | Vertical rescue demonstration begins Grey St side of
Museumy Level
cna/Sciencentre
foyer/Dinosaur
_ - N - garden
1lam Suzanne Miller (QM Rep) call to event and introduce | Level one
Minister i Sciencentre foyer
11.01am Minister Jo-Ann Mifler talks about rescue exhibition, | Level one
work of emergency services and today’s Sciencentre foyer
- demonstration ) -/ .
11.05am Walkthrough of exhibition with Minister, GV rep and | Sciencentre
| QM member families -
11.15am Vertical rescue demonstration wreps up Grey St side of
Museum/ Level
one Sciencentre
foyer/Dinosaur
B B o _| garden
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Draft Run Sheet

Rescue Media Preview
Friday 24 July 2015

10.45am
10.45am Vertical rescue demonstration begins Grey St side of
Museum/ Level
one/dciencentre
{ fayer/Dinosaur
N S |garden .
1llam Suzanne Miller (QM Rep) call to event and introduce | Level one
Minister Sciencentre foyer
11.01am Minister Jo-Ann Miller talks about rescue exhibition, | Level one
work of emergency services and today’s Sciencentre foyer
o demonstration L R
11.05am Walkthrough of exhibition with Minister, Givi rep and | Sciencentre
| QM member families )
11.15am Vertical rescue demonstration wraps up Grey St side of
Museum/ Level
one Sciencentre
foyer/Dinosaur
N garden
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PREMIER’S ATTENDANCE
PROTOCOL FORM

TANTES AT EIDELIS = ¢

To confirm the attendance of The Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk MP, Premier of Queensland at your function, could you please
kindly complete the following form and return it to the Premier’s office as soon as conveniently possible and ng later than two weeks
prior to the function date. The office will also require final versions of the following fif applicable)...

3 Running sheet

O Guestlist

[0 seating arrangements for Premier’s table
O Speech notes/background information
[0 List of acknowledgments

Should you have any queries, please contact Mary-Anne Munro, Executive Assistant for the Premier's Office on 07 3719 7000.
Please return this completed form to mary-anne.munre@ministerial.¢ld.gov.au

DATE OF FUNCTION:
Friday 24 July
NAME OF FUNCTION:
Media preview of Rescue exhibition — Queensiand Museum and Sciencentre
PURPOSE OF FUNCTICN:
To officially open Rescue exhibition running at the Sciencentre 25 July 2015-7 February 2016

NAME OF ORGANISATION: | Queensland Museum and Sciencentre

ADDRESS: Corner Grey and Melbou me Streets
South Bank N
WORK PHONE: {07)3842 9388
WORK FAX:
NAME OF PERSON TO CONTACT
REGARDING THIS FUNCTION: Sarah McCormack, Media Manager Queensland Museum Network

MOBILE: (7/
EMAIL: sarah.mccormack@qm.gld.gov.au

In case of emergency, please nominate @ person/s within the organisation who can be contacted on the day of the function {a mobile
number is preferred). Please ensure this persoivis aware they are the emergency contact and their mobile remains switched on.
NAME OF PERSCN #1: Alexandra Tuite MOBILE:

NAME OF PERSON #2: Elizabeth Gehde MOBILE:

NAME AND ADDRESS OF VENUE: | Queensland Museum and Sciencentre
Corner Grey and Melboume Sireets

/i South Bank
VENUE ROOM (IF APPLICABLE): Level one, Sciencentre
PHONE NUMBER: {07) 3842 9388
VENUE CONTACT PERSON: Sarah McCormack, Media Manager Queensland Museum Network
EMAIL ADDRESS: sarah.mccormack@gm.qld.gov.au

Please return to mary-anne.munro@ministerial.gld.gov.au
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PREMIER’S ATTENDANCE
PROTOCOL FORM

E— SO R e SO

The Premier will arrive in her Ministerial vehicle and a car space wifl need to be made available for the duratioriof the Premier’s
attendance. Please detail parking instructions below.
A car space will be reserved in the upper level of the Queensland Museum Car Park. There is a Museum Reserved Car Space. Entry is
via Cultural Centre Tunnel.

s ETRABTIONGE
5 e
Please list the location and the name/s of those who will g
Anne Dalton will meet the Premier in the carpark and escort her to Level 2, where Queensland Museum Director & CEOQ Professor

Suzanne Miller (or representative) will greet the Premier and escort her to Level 1.

NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON #1: | Anne Dalton 7N moBILE: [N |

NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON #2: MOBILE:
NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON #3: MOBILE:

TIME FUNCTION BEGINS: [ 10.45am '
TIME PREMIER SHOULD ARRIVE: 1040am | TAME PREMIER MAY DEPART: 11.30am

GUEST SPEAKER: INFORMAL SPEECH FOR MEDIA AND WALKTH| X
ATTENDEE/GUEST ONLY: ]
MEET AND GREET OPPORTUNITY: ]
]
[l

AWARD PRESENTATION:
WREATH LAYING:
OTHER (PLEASE SPECIFY}:

SPEECH DURATION: Z2-3 miriutes
{PLEASE NOTE — 20 MINS MAX)
PLEASE ENSURE A LECTERN
{WITH LIGHT IF EVENING) IS ‘
PROVIDED FOR THE PREMIER
PLEASE INDICATE IF YOU W/iSH Notes to be provided — Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency Services Joann Miller to add
FOR THE PREMIER TO SPEAX QO | content about role of Emergency Services
A SPECIFIC TOPIC:
PLEASE PROVIDE THE blAME OF No MC

THE MC:
1 TBC - Professor Suzanne Miller, Director and CEQ or representative or Alexander Hayward
" | Director, Collections Research and Learning
PLEASE LIST THE NAMES AND 3.
TITLES OF OTHER SPEAKERS: 3
4,

Please return to mary-anne.munro@ministerial.gld.gov.au
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PREMIER’S ATTENDANCE
PROTOCOL FORM

5 MRS AT BanELE T

Business attire

WHAT IS THE DRESS CO DE FOR THE FUNCTION:

HOW MANY GUESTS ARE EXPECTED TO ATTEND? 20-30

Approx. 20 museurn member families for preview

PLEASE DESCRIBE THE MAKE-UP OF THE AUDIENCE: QFES — USAR team and other guests TBC
Media

WILL AN INVITATION BE SENT QUT FOR THE EVENT?
Please note: invitations promoting the Premier’s attendance must be approved by: ves: [ NO: X
the Premier’s office before distribution. ) ’

Yes — media launch

|

|

WILL MEDIA BE IN ATTENDANCE AND FOR WHAT PURPOSE? 7’
|

PLEASE LIST THE NAMES OF INVITED MEDIA OUTLETS EXPECTED TO ATTEND: South East Queensland Media Outlets {TV, Radio,
Please note: all media requests need to be cleared with the Premier’s media teem | Print and Online}

prior to the event. Pleose contact the Premier's media team on 07 3224 4500 to

confirm any arrangements prior to the event.

PLEASE NOTE:

O The correct way of introducing the Pramier is: “Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk”.

O Palaszczuk should be pronounced Fal-a-shay

O The Premier will have a Qld Palice officer and an advisor with her at all times and it would be appreciated if they
too could be accommodated atyour event. The QPS Officer and advisor need not be accommeodated on the same
table as the Premier but 2s close as conveniently possible.

O Requests for the Premier to partake in a Q&A session during your event need to be cleared with the Premier’s
office. Please contactthe’Executive Assistant to the Premier on 07 3719 7000.

O Please remember the Premier's office will also require the following documents as well as this completed
protocol form pricr to the event in order to confirm the Premier’s attendance such as; running sheet, guest list,
seating arranzements for Premier’s table, speech notes/background information, list of acknowledgments

O Please contact the Premier’s office if you require further details.

Please return to mary-anne.munro@ministerial.gld.gov.au
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QUEENSLAND MUSEUM NETWORK

MEDIA ALERT

24 July 2015

Rescuers descend on Queensland Museum

Scaling rugged cliffs, plucking people from 10-metre seas, running into burning buildings — sounds
like a Hollywood action movie, but it's all in a day’s work for our rescue professionais.

A new exhibition opening at Queensland Museum’s Sciencentre tomorrow, Saturday 25 July takes a
journey into the perilous world of air, sea and land rescue, exploring the techriology, daring and
technique behind modern day rescues.

With dramatic emergency scenarios and hands-on exhibits, Rescue lets visitor's test their reactions
and courage in the face of emergency.

Queensiand Museum CEQ and Director Suzanne Miller said Resctie is a hands-on exhibition that will
appeal to families.

“The exhibition demonstrates the challenges emergency personnel face in working in these extreme
situations,” Prof. Miller said.

“This exhibition will get people thinking about the higfi level of training and skill specialist rescue
squads need to manage emergency operations.”

“It's loads of fun with interactive action stations butit’also teaches us about the important, often
unrecognised, work our rescuers do on a daily basis,” Prof. Miller said.

Rescue is on at the Queensland Museurm & Sciencentre from 25 July 2015 to 7 February 2016.

Admission is $14.50 Adults, $12.50 Concession and $11.50 for children {3-15). Entry is free for
MyMuseum Members. For more information visit www.gm.gld.gov.au/rescue

Rescue has been developed by Scitech, Western Australia, in consultation with the Western Australia
Fire and Emergency Services Department, Fire Services, State Emergency Service, Surf Life Saving
and Sea Rescue organisations:

Exhibition Highlights

- Climb aboard'a lifersize helicopter for a simulated rescue flight

- Navigate througiia smoke-filled burning building

- Tackle the climbing wall and learn all about vertical rescue

- Navigate an obstacle course on jet skis to save a swimmer

- Fight a fire

- Leartvall about pulleys, ropes and knots

— Learn about rescue equipment such as the jaws of life, rescue uniforms, and rescue supply kits
- Become a journalist reporting from an emergency on the ground

Media: Sarah McCormack_or sarah.mccormack@qm.qgld.gov.au
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Vinje House

From; proveme |

Sent: Sunday, 19 July 2015 11:34 AM

To: @Premiers Media

Subject: Fwd; Sunday Mail speed cam follow up
IYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: « euministerial.gld. gov.au>

Date: 19 July 2015 11:33:21 am AEST

To: Jo-Ann Miller @ministerial.qld.gov.au>, Mark Bailey
aministerial.gld.gov.au>

. (] » NV

mminisierial.ald. gov, aus> =
aministerial.qld.gov.au>, A

(ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Sunday Mail speed cam follow up

Hi

I've just taken a call from Phil Wilmington from 9,

He's interested in today's Sunday Mail story.

He was initially confused about the police/and TMR roles re cameras,

['ve given him the police media contact number for info on mobile speed camera sites and
TMR's on all number for fixed camera sites:

I've spoken to both departments' on cali staff and they're willing to help out Phil with any
available stats,

He seems more interested in the mobiie camera stats.

He hasn't asked for a talking hicad at this stage, but if so, I'd suggest putting up an appropriate
officer from QPS.

Jo-Ann, Mark - are you ok with this tack?

(I'll also give Prems on-call media a heads up)

Regards

Sent from myiPhone

1
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Vin'le House .

From: Darren Cann

Sent: Wednesday, 15 July 2015 12:14 PM
To: @Premiers Media

Subject: FW: Notice Paper for 15 July 2015
FY A

From: Wendy Bourne

Sent: Wednesday, 15 July 2015 11:38 AM
To: Mark Biddulph

Cc: Darren Cann

Subject: Notice Paper for 15 July 2015

some of the ones identified,
Duplication by LNP

541 MR HART ASKED THE ATTORNEY-GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE AND MINISTER FOR TRAINING AND
SKILLS {HON Y D’ATH)— Will the Minister provide a breakdown, sincé the change of government, of the number of
people who have (a) been convicted for supplying illegal drugs, and {b} been convicted for supplying illegal drugs
and received a custodial sentence?

548 MR PERRETT ASKED THE ATTORNEY-GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE AND MINISTER FOR TRAINING AND

SKILLS (HON Y D’ATH)— Will the Minister provide a breakdown, since the change of governiment, of the number of
people who have {a) been convicted for cultivating or producing illegal drugs, and (b) been convicted for cultivating
or producing illegal drugs who have received a custodial sentence?

Duplication by the LNP

516 MR MCEACHAN ASKED THE MINISTER FOR POLICE, FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES AND MINISTER FOR
CORRECTIVE SERVICES (HON J MILLER)— Foreach Queensland Corrective Services property or facility will the
Minister provide (a) the value of scheduled maintenance works for 2015-16, by facility, including a brief description
of the works to be undertaken, and (b) thevaiue of scheduled capital works for 2015-16, by facility, including a brief
description of the works to be undertaken?

517 MS BATES ASKED THE MINISTER FOR POLICE, FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES AND MINISTER FOR CORRECTIVE
SERVICES {HON J MILLER)— ForleachQueensland Police Service property or facility will the Minister provide {a) the
value of scheduled maintenance wcrks for 2015-16, by facility, including a brief description of the works to be
undertaken, and (b) the value of scheduled capital works for 2015-16, by facility, including a brief description of the
works to be undertaken?

Duplication by the tNP

522 MR LANGBROEK ASKED THE TREASURER, MINISTER FOR EMPLOYMENT AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND
MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AND TORRES STRAIT ISLANDER PARTNERSHIPS (HON C PITT)— For the period 14
February to 30 June 2015, will the Minister provide (a) a list of all boards, reviews, committees, inquiries and
taskforces that have been established within the minister’s portfolios, (b) the commencement date and completion
(if applicable) for each of the above, {c) a list of the total cost of administering all bodies identified in (a}, and (d} the
payments, fees and sitting fees paid to the chairperson and members of each body identified in (a)?

560 MR EMERSON ASKED THE TREASURER, MINISTER FOR EMPLOYMENT AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND
MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AND TORRES STRAIT ISLANDER PARTNERSHIPS (HON € PITT)— For the period 14
1
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February to 30 June 2015, will the Minister provide (a) a list of all boards, reviews, committees, inquiries and
taskforces that have been established within the Minister’s portfolios, {b) the commencement date and completion
date {if applicable) for each of the above, (¢) a list of the total cost of administering all bodies identified in (a), and
(d) the payments, fees and sitting fees paid to the chairperson and members of each body identified in (a)?

From: Amanda Honeyman [mailtg;Amanda.Honeyman@parliament.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 2015 6:32 PM
Subject: Notice Paper for 15 July 2015

Good evening,
Please find below the link to the Notice Paper for 15 July 2015:

http://www parliamentald.gov.au/documents/tahleotfice/notice. paper/2015/150745 NE.ndf

Kind regards

Amanda Honeyman
Senior Parliamentary Officer {Bills and Research}
Chamber, Education and Communication Services

CUEENSLAND PARLIAMEMTARY SERVICE

Parliament House
Cnr George and Allce Streats Brishane Qld 4000

h SIS

P
maiﬁ%ﬁ?.]ﬁ@ﬂ@_ﬂoneyman@;m_rllamf:—nt.gld.gov.au

er u —
Please note new phone numbers came into effect on 6 July 2015

Table office:

Parliament House Reception: 07 355 36000

Censiler the environment before you print [his email.
NOTICE - This e-roail and any attachments are confidential and anly for the use of the addressee.

1 youl have received this e-mall v errar, you are sUighy probibited from asing, forwarding. printing. copying or dealing in anywaey whalsoever with it and are
requested o reply immedialely by e-maib to the sender o by felephone o e Farlamertary Sarvice ar #8717 3565 6000,

fie emall akes i olaar otwenwise The wradtharised pubiication of an e-mail and any
1

Any views exprossed in this s-nail are the aulH0rs gept where
altachinents generaled Tor the offiial functions-ofthe/ Pariame:tary Servic
conlempt of the Quesnsiand Pailiament, [Pl infetmation conlained in this e
infornalion legislation, the author or the Prlistnentoy Service should be notified.

gislalive Assemnbly, its Commiiiers o Mernbars nigy conslitule a
Pand any aftachmenis becoines he subject ol mty reguest under Fighi (o

ILis the adiressee's responsibilily lo ey (his message or viruses The Parlianentary Seivice does nol warrant hal the wlormalion iz hies [rom any
virus, defzct or eror.
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Wendy Bourne

From: Wendy Bourne

Sent: Monday, 20 July 2015 10:19 PM
To Fratane |
Ca @Premiers Media; Jo-Ann Mille_James

Allen
Subject: Re: Media releases: new police for Queensland

Thanks-will have Chris look at them first thing in the morning - ta

Sent from my iPhone

On 20 Jul 2015, at 10:17 pro, [ & inisterial.qid.gov. 44 wrote:

Good evening,

Please find attached the following media releases for Minister Miller to issue on Thursday ahead of
the QPS induction ceremony for 87 new police that afternoon.

s Statewide
s Biloela

e Emerald
& Gympie

e Ipswich (includes Jim Madden and Jennifer Howard)
s Sunshine Coast
s+ Toowoomba and Lockyer Valley

Please also find attached localised media releases for MPs announcing the new police. They will be
able to send this to their local papers tomarrow if they have a deadline of hefore Thursday.

@
D
(v’
%,
2
@

e & & & &

L ]

Wendy/Media team, if you're okay with these, | will distribute to EOs and make sure the Brishane
MPs double check with each other about which papers they're sending their versions to, atthough
I'm fairly sure I've combined the MPs who have the same local quests to avoid double ups.
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Any questions, please give me a bell.

Cheers

Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Jo-Ann Miller MP

SEE [“ Minister for Police, Fire & Emergency Services &
A Minister for Corrective Services

Qu wpnsiand Pﬁf ‘ I‘_ o
Government @ministerial.gqld.gov.au

2
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Troy Mitchell

NER R _
From: proteme ]
Sent: Friday, 10 July 2015 6:15 PM
To: @0Office PAs
Subject: Thank you to Minister Byrne  FW: Executive Council swap request for 20 August

2015 for Minister Jo-Ann Miller {due to Estimates hearing)

Good afternoon all

Thank you to everyone for your response to my request for an Executive Council swap o 20 August 2015 for
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

_ Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency Services and
g Minister for Corrective Services

Queensland P” P —— vimgizf(]fsfzzg S P ——

Government — NF
State Law Building 50 Ann Street Brisbane QLD 4000

Sent: Wednesday, 1 July 2015 11:43 AM

To: @Office PAs
Subject: Executive Council swap request for 20 August 2015 for Minister Jo-Ann Miller {due to Estimates hearing)

Good moming all

Minister Miller is unable to attend her rostered Executive Council meeting on 20™ August 2015 due to her Estimates
hearing on the same day.

Would another Minister be able ta swap with Minister Miller please?
Thank you for your consideration of the Minister's request and | look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

— |
Aciing Executive Assistant/Office Manager
Office of the Hon. Jo-Ann Miller MP
Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency Services and
Minister for Corrective Services

ggfgrr:%ae"nc,! p (O £ 07 32206229 M
State Law Bullding 50 Ann Street Brisbane QLD 4000
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Troy Mitchell

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc

Subject:
Attachments:

Good afternoon

Friday, 17 July 2015 2:40 PM

@Office PAs; External - Bundamba Electorate Office

@Chiefs of Staff

Confidential Phone List as at 7 July 2015 - for distribution to PAs.docx
Confidential Phone List as at 7 July 2015 - for distribution to PAs.docx

Please find attached the updated contact list for Minister Jo-Ann Miller’s office.

Kind regards.

Queensland
Government

Executive Assistant/Office Manager (C.dec)

Office of the Hon. Jo-Ann Miller MP

Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency Services and
Minister for Corrective Services

P ] F 07 3220 6229 | NW
State Law Building 50 Ann Street Brisbané QLD 4000

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
50 Ann Street CITY EAST QLD 4002
BRISBANE QLD 4000
Phone: 07 3035 8300 Fax: (07)32206229
Email: police@ministerial.gld.gov.au Website: www.police.qld.pov.au
Minister

Position Name EXt Mobile
Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency Services and The Hon Jo-Ann Miller MP
Minister for Corrective Services

Policy Team

Chief of Staff
Policy Advisor (PSBA & Fire and Emergency Services)
Policy Advisor {Police & Caucus Liaison)

4
Policy Advisor {Corrective Services) Y

Media Team y/a\
L/

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

Ministerial Liaison Officer (QPS)

MinisterialLiaison.Gfficer@police,ald.gov.au

Ministerial Liaison Officer (QFES)
gfes.gld.gov.au

Parliamentary Liaison Officer (PSBA)

e osbe.ald.covau

Deparimental Liaison Officer {QCS)

Parliament

Hon Jo-Ann Miller MP

Minister for Police, Fire andEmergency Services and
Minister for Corrective Services

Chief of staff

Senior Media Advisar <

Executive Assistant / Oifice Manager

Phone Number 3288 3737
x Number: 38181613 R
nail: bundamba@parluament ald: gov.au

Aumbers are private mobile humbers
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Kaz Swanston

From: Troy Mitchell

Sent: Thursday, 9 July 2015 12:55 PM

To: @Premiers Office

Subject: FW: Updated phone list for Minister Jo-Ann Miller's office as at 8 July 2015
Attachments: Confidential Phone List as at 7 July 2015 - for distribution to PAs.docx

Copy FYI. Thanks Troy

From:STSNGTE NN

Sent: Wednesday, 8 July 2015 10:18 AM

To: @Office PAs
Subject: Updated phone list for Minister lo-Ann Miller's office as at 8 July 2015

Good morning
An updated phone list for Minister Jo-Ann Miller’s office is attached for your infermation.

We have had some changes recently as you will see and please note our new Chief of Staff, M_ who
commenced yesterday.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries.

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
Email: police@ministerial.ald.gov.au Website: www.police.gld.gov.au
Minister

Position Name Ext Mobhile
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
Policy Advisor (Corrective Services)

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

Parliamentary Liaison Officer {PSBA)

Departmental Liaison Officer (QCS)
g@dcs.qld.gov.au

Minister for Police, Fire and £mergency Services and
Minister for Corrective Services

Chief of Staff

Senior Media Advisor <

Executive Assistant / Office Manager

Parliament

Hon Jo-Ann Miller MP

Address: BUNDAMBA ELECTORATE QFFICE Phone Number: 3288 3737
Shop 39, St Ives Shopping Centre, 2 Smiths Road Fax Number; 3818 1613
GOODNA QLD 4300 Email: bundamba@parfiament.gld.gov.au

Parliament House Office: Room A17

Phone Number [

Fax Number: 3220 6229

* ltalics numbers are private mobile numbers
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Kay Swanston

From: Michele Bourke

Sent: Thursday, 16 July 2015 3:14 PM

To: Mary-Annhe Munro; Kay Swanston

Subject: Diary information - Event/function representation

Friday 24 July 2015

REP NOTE: Minister Miller — Opening of the Queensland Museum Open Rescue Exhibition,
Queensland Museum and Sciencenire. .

%
&
2
&

1
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Donna O'Donoghue

From: Darren Cann

Sent: Wednesday, 15 July 2015 12:14 PM

To: Angela MacDonagh; Donna O'Donoghue
Subject: FW: Notice Paper for 15 July 2015

FYI

From: Wendy Bourne

Sent: Wednesday, 15 July 2015 11:38 AM
To: Mark Biddulph

Cc: Darren Cann

Subject: Notice Paper for 15 July 2015

Some of the ones identified.

Duplication by LNP

541 MR HART ASKED THE ATTORNEY-GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE AND MINISTER FOR TRAINING AND
SKILLS (HON Y D’ATH)— Will the Minister provide a breakdown, since the change of government, of the number of
people who have (a) been convicted for supplying illegal drugs, and (b} been convicted for supplying illegal drugs
and received a custodial sentence?

548 MR PERRETT ASKED THE ATTORNEY-GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE AND MINISTER FOR TRAINING AND

SKILLS (HON Y D’ATH)— Will the Minister provide a breakdown, since the change of government, of the number of
people who have (a} been convicted for cultivating or producing illegal drugs, and {b) been convicted for cultivating
or producing illegal drugs who have received a custodial sentence?

Duplication by the LNP

516 MR MCEACHAN ASKED THE MINISTER FOR POL!CE, FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES AND MINISTER FOR
CORRECTIVE SERVICES (HON J MILLER)— For each Queensland Corrective Services property or facility will the
Minister provide {a) the value of scheduled maintenance works for 2015-16, by facility, including a brief description
of the works to be undertaken, and (b) the value of scheduled capital works for 2015-16, by facility, including a brief
description of the works to be undertaken? '

517 MS BATES ASKED THE MINISTER-FOR POLICE, FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES AND MINISTER FOR CORRECTIVE
SERVICES {HON J MILLER)— For gach Queensland Police Service property or facility will the Minister provide {a) the
value of scheduled maintenance works for 2015-16, by facility, including a brief description of the works to be
undertaken, and (b) the value of scheduled capital works for 2015-16, by facility, including a brief description of the
works to be undertaken?

Duplication by the LNP

522 MR LANGBRQEX/ASKED THE TREASURER, MINISTER FOR EMPLOYMENT AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND
MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AND TORRES STRAIT ISLANDER PARTNERSHIPS {HON C PITT)— For the period 14
February to 30 June 2015, will the Minister provide (a) a list of all boards, reviews, committees, inquiries and
taskforces that have been established within the minister’s portfolios, (b} the commencement date and completion
(if applicable) for each of the above, {c) a list of the total cost of administering all bodies identified in (a), and {d) the
payments, fees and sitting fees paid to the chairperson and members of each body identified in {a)?

560 MR EMERSON ASKED THE TREASURER, MINISTER FOR EMPLOYMENT AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND
MINISTER FOR ABORIG!NAL AND TORRES STRAIT ISLANDER PARTNERSHIPS (HON C PITT)— For the period 14

1
Release |
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February to 30 June 2015, will the Minister provide (a) a list of all boards, reviews, committees, inquiries and
taskforces that have been established within the Minister’s portfolics, {b) the commencement date and completion
date (if applicable) for each of the above, (c) a list of the total cost of administering all bodies identified in (a}, and
(d) the payments, fees and sitting fees paid to the chairperson and members of each body identified in (a)?

From: Amanda Honeyman [mailto:Amanda.Honeyman@parliament.qgld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 2015 6:32 PM
Subject: Notice Paper for 15 July 2015

Good evening,

Please find below the link to the Notice Paper for 15 July 2015:

-

http://www.parliament.gld.gov.au/documents/tahleoffice/notice paper/2015/150715 NP.pdf

Kind regards

Amanda Honeyman
Senior Parliamentary Officer {Bills and Research)
Chamber, Education and Communication Services

QUEENSLAND PARLIAMENTARY SERVICE

Parliament House
Cor George 2nd Alice Streets Brisbane Qld 4000
rn':-z-lI(:n:Amanda.Honeyman@garIiament.gld.gov.au

Please note new phone numbers came into effect on 6 July 2015
My new number: 07
Table office: 07

Parliament House Reception: 07 355 36000

Consider the environment before you print this email,
NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and anly for the use of lhe addressee.

If you have received this e-mail in error, you ate striclly prohibiied from using, forwarding, prinling, copying or dealing in anyway whatscever with it, and are
requesied o reply immediately by e-mail to the sender o' by telephone Lo the Parliamentary Service on +61 7 3553 6000.

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the authoi’s, except where the e-mail makes it clear otherwise. The unaulhorised publication of an e-mail and any
attachments generated for the official functions of oz Parliamentary Service, the Legisiative Assembly, ils Comimittees or Members may constitule a
contempt of the Gueensland Parliament. If the-information conlained in this e-maif and any altachments becomes the subject of any request under Right to
information legislation, the author or the Patiameniary Service should be natilied.

I is the addressee’s responsibility to scan s message for viruses, The Parliamentary Service does not warranl ihat the information is free from any
virus,defect or error.
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Spencer Jollx o ' — — —

From:

Sent: Sunday, 19 July 2015 11:34 AM

To: @Premiers Media

Subject: Fwd: Sunday Mail speed cam follow up
Categories: Blue Category

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: ministerial.gld. gov.au>

Date: 19 July 2015 11:33:21 am AEST

To: Jo-Ann Miller _@ministerial.g]d.gov.au>., Mark Bailey
ministerial.qld.gov.au>
ministerial.qld. gv._ag:*,.—
N

)ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Sunday Mail speed cam follow up

Hi

I've just taken a call from Phil Wilmington from 9.

He's interested in today's Sunday Mail story.

He was initially confused about the pelice aud TMR roles re cameras,

I've given him the police media contact number for info on mobile speed camera sites and
TMR's on all number for fixed camera sites.

I've spoken to both departments' on call staff and they're willing to help out Phil with any
available stats.

He seems more interested in the'mobile camera stats.

He hasn't asked for a talking head at this stage, but if so, I'd suggest putting up an appropriate
officer from QPS.

Jo-Ann, Mark - are you ok with this tack?

(I'll also give Prems en caill media a heads up)

Regards

Sent from my/iPhone

1
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Seencer Jolly

From:

Sent: Thursday, 16 July 2015 12:19 PM

To: @Premiers Media

Cc: James Allen
Subject: Ch10 re pursuits

Categories: Blue Category

FY! as discussed with Kerryn briefly in the corridors of power... been having a to and fro all ¢lay with Jono Lea from
ten wanting the Minister about an alleged pursuit on the northside this morning. He was quite aggressive and said
he'd get their cameras to chase the Min ‘down the halls with a camera’ if she wasn’t avaiiahie fer 2 minutes’

Advice from QPS is that it wasn't a pursuit, so definitely not going to give him a grab about pursuits. | said it was
operational but he said he’d just say Min declined to comment and the Opposition would give him a grab. Said that
our comment is that it's operational...

Spoke with COS & he asked for me to send through our response — see beiow

Cheers

[ ]

Sent: Thursday, 16 July 2015 12:13 PM
To: 'jlea@networkten.com.au'

Cc: 'newsqld@networkten.com.au’
Subject: Ministerial comment

Hi Tim and Jonathan,
Thank you both for your time on the phone earlier.

As explained, the Minister has not declined toc comment. Her comment, which can be attributed to her is: “This is an
operational matter for the Queensland Palice Service. As always, If anyone has concerns about a particular incident,
they can refer it to the Ethical Standards Command who can and will investigate.”

Thanks,

N\

Senior Media Advisor

Offlce of the Hon. Jo-Ann Miller MP

Minister for Police, Fire & Emergency Services &

Minister for Corrective Servnces

AUDAL AT _TIDTLIS

Queensland

Government _ﬁ)m'mlstelrlal qlld gov.au
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Spencer Jolly

_ ]
From: Darren Cann
Sent: Wednesday, 15 July 2015 12:14 PM
To: @Premiers Media
Subject: FW: Notice Paper for 15 July 2015
Categories: Blue Category
FYA

Sent: Wednesday, 15 July 2015 11:38 AM
To: Mark Biddulph

Cc: Darren Cann

Subject: Notice Paper for 15 July 2015

Some of the ones identifiad.
Duplication by LNP

541 MR HART ASKED THE ATTORNEY-GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE AND MINISTER FOR TRAINING AND
SKILLS (HON Y D’ATH)— Will the Minister provide a breakdown, since the change of government, of the number of
people who have (a) been convicted for supplying illegal drugs, and (b) been convicted for supplying illegal drugs
and received a custodial sentence?

548 MR PERRETT ASKED THE ATTORNEY-GENERAL AND M!NiSTER FOR JUSTICE AND MINISTER FOR TRAINING AND

SKILLS (HON Y D'ATH)— Will the Minister provide a breakdown, since the change of government, of the number of
people who have (a) been convicted for cultivating or groducing illegal drugs, and {b) been convicted for cultivating
or producing illegal drugs who have received a custadial sentence?

Duplication by the LNP

516 MR MCEACHAN ASKED THE MINISTER FOR PGLICE, FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES AND MINISTER FOR
CORRECTIVE SERVICES (HON J MILLER)— Fur each Queensland Corrective Services property or facility will the
Minister provide (a) the value of scheduled’/maintenance works for 2015-16, by facility, including a brief description
of the works to be undertaken, and {3} the value of scheduled capital works for 2015-16, by facility, including a brief
description of the works to be undertaken?

517 MS BATES ASKED THE MINISTER FOR POLICE, FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES AND MINISTER FOR CORRECTIVE
SERVICES (HON J MILLER)— For=ath Queensland Police Service property or facility will the Minister provide (a) the
value of scheduled mainteriance works for 2015-16, by facility, including a brief description of the works to be
undertaken, and (b) the vaiue of scheduled capital works for 2015-16, by facility, including a brief description of the
works to be undertaken?

Duplication by the LiP

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
(if applicable} for each of the above, {c) a list of the total cost of administering all bodies identified in (a), and (d} the
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
MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AND TORRES STRAIT ISLANDER PARTNERSHIPS (HON C PITT}— For the period 14
February to 30 June 2015, will the Minister provide (a) a list of all boards, reviews, committees, inquiries and
taskforces that have been established within the Minister’s portfolios, {b) the commencement date and completion
date (if applicable) for each of the above, (c) a list of the total cost of administering all bodies identified in {a}, and
(d) the payments, fees and sitting fees paid to the chairperson and members of each body identified in (a)?

From: Amanda Honeyman [maijlto:Amanda.Honeyman@parliament.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 2015 6:32 PM
Subject: Notice Paper for 15 July 2015

Good evening,

Please find below the link to the Notice Paper for 15 July 2015:
http://www.parliament.qgld.gov.au/documents/tableoffice/notice _paper/2015/150715 NP pdf
Kind regards

Amanda Honeyman

Senior Parliamentary Officer (Bills and Research)
Chamber, Education and Communication Services

QUEENSLAND PARLIAMENTARY SERVICE

Parliament House

Cnr George and Alice Streets Brishane Qld 4000

P oyw

mailto; ur?] Eﬂ@ne man@parliament.qld.gov.au

Please note new phone numbers came into effect on 6 Jaly 2615
My new number: 0

Table office: 07
Parliament House Reception: 07 355 36000

Gonsider the environment before you print this amail.
NOTICE - This e~mail and any attachments are confidzntizl ahd only for the use of the addressee.

If you have received this e-mail in error, you are stiictly prohibited from using, forwarding, printing, copying or dealing in anyway whatscever with il, and are
requested to reply immediately hy e-mail lo the sendzr or by telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +G1 7 3553 6000.

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author'z, @xceplt where the e-mail makes it clear otherwise The unauthorised publication of an e-mail and any
allachmenis generated for the official functions of toe Parliamenlary Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Committees or Members may constitule a
contempt of the Queensland Parliament, Ftha infofrnation contained in this e-mail and any atlachments becomas the subject of any request under Right 1o
infarmation legislation, the authar or the Pariiamentary Service shaould ba notified.

ILis the addressee's responsibility 1o zcan this message for viruses. The Parliamenlary Sarvice does not warrant thal the information is free from any
virus,defact or error.
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Seencer Jollx
I I ]
From: praName ]

Sent: Woednesday, 15 July 2015 10:40 AM

To: @Premiers Media

Cc Jo-Ann Miller

Subject: Robbie Katter remarks Mt Isa PCC clarified
Categories: Blue Category

Member for Mount Isa, Rob Katter said he would prefer the Police Communications Centre in Mount Isa to stay in the face of
QPS plans to shift it to Townsville, whilst acknowledging the efforts of Government to make up far the loss to Mount Isa.

“I do acknowledge the minister is intending on making six new police positions available to offset the loss of the
cammunications jobs In Mount Isa and that means six new people coming into the community whiclvis a bonus for our town,”
Mr Katter said.

As with the situation in Ipswich, Mr Katter said the Premier is asking for more consuliation for the Mount Isa situation.

“The premler’s office rang me this morning to say she wants more consultation and I'm happy with that,” Mr Katter said.
"We've been told the Mount Isa Police Communications Centre cannot get staff-and it ineeds an upgrade in terms of technology.
“My suggestlon was to upgrade the technology, make a real effort to recruit/staff locally and try and keep the Comms Centre
here,” Mr Katter said.

It was undeniable that there would be a decline in the service if it was transferred'to Townsville.

“Without local knowledge, it’s my opinion the service would decline for usin the North West.”

Mr Katter said he and Mount Isa City Councillor Kim Coglan “put up @ big fight” with the Newman Government to hold this off

this for the past 12 months and it was his preference still for the Comms Centre to remain in Mount Isa.

Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Jo-Ann Milier MF
Minister for Police, Fire & Emergency Services &
T AN Minister for Corrective Services

Queensland 57,. . M‘
"/&’u
Government ministerial.qld.gov.au
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SEencer Jollz

From:

Sent: Sunday, 12 July 2015 8:10 PM

To: @Premiers Media

Cc: Jo-Ann Miller;

Subject; HIB - Townsville Correctional Centre disturbance
Attachments: 12072015 Townsville Correctional Centre disturbance.docx
Categories: Blue Category

Evening,

Please find attached a HIB in relation to the disturbance at the TCC last night in which ane staff member and one
officer were treated for cuts after being injured with broken glass.

The Townsville Bulletin has been provided an operational response from QCS tonight,

Thanks,

Senior Media Advisor
Office of the Hon. Jo-Ann Miller MP

Minister for Police, Fire & Emergency Services &
Minister for Corrective Services

A 9\.
Queensland BN
G P M

overnment ministerial.gid.gov.au
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Townsville Correctional Centre disturbance

| have been advised that between five to ten prisoners were involved in a
disturbance in the Townsville Correctional Centre on Saturday afternoon.

Whilst the majority complied with directions to return to their cells, two
prisoners continued to refuse.

The incident was resolved about 8.30 pm, however one priconer and one
QCS officer received cuts from broken glass and they were taken to
Townsville Hospital for treatment.

The centre sustained some damage during the incident, including broken
glass.

The incident has been referred to the QPS Corrective Services
Investigation Unit (CSIU).

The safety of prison staff is the Governmént's top priority and that's why
we have moved to address the chronic overcrowding of the state’s jails
caused by the LNP.

The Corrective Services Minister @nnounced the recommissioning of the
Borallon Correctional Centre last week a short term solution.

Contact; NS Minister Miller’s Office)TEEEmomaNumsE

Background:

The Townsville Bulletin has been provided with the following response by Queensland Corrective Services:
Please attribute to a Queenstand Corrective Services (QCS) spokesperson:

About five to ten prisoners were invoived in a disturbance in the Townsville Correctional Centre about 5.30 pm
yesterday (Saturday).

The majority complied with directions to return to their cells, but two prisoners continued to refuse directions. The
incident was resolved about 8.30 pm.

The centre sustairied some damage during the incident, including broken glass.

One prisoner and one QCS officer received cuts from broken glass and they were taken to Townsville Hospital for
treatment.

The incident has been referred to the Corrective Services Investigation Unit (CSIU).

RTIP137.pdf - Page Number: 124 of 169




SEencer Jollz

From:

Sent: Sunday, 12 July 2015 8:22 AM

To: @Prerniers Media

Cc: James Allen

Subject; HIB - speed camera signage changes
Attachments: 12072015 Speed camera signage changes.docx
Categories: Blue Category

Morning, please find attached a HIB on the speed camera signage changes story in today’s Stnday Mail.

FYI —in relation to the Peter Cameron article, the Minister has never backed home detention, the belt & ‘hijacking’
the road safety event were both CM-created stories, it was not her pian to close the Ipswich Comms Centre, has no
knowledge of the anti-Mayor FB site and has never declared herself to be a terrorist target,

Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Jo-Ann Miller MP

Minister for Police, Fire & Emergency Services &
Minister for Corrective Services

/NN
Queensland g _ L
Government ministerial.qld.gov.au
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Speed camera signage changes

Instead of the small sign that used to be used to alert the public
of a speed camera van in use, the QPS has enlarged the
sighage on the van itself.

This was to resolve complaints that the sign was either too
small and too far away from the road to be useful, or was taking
up too much space on the footpath or taking up car parking
space.

This change has the support of our road safety partner
stakeholders such as RACQ.

The QPS uses a mix of both overt and covert speed cameras to
target dangerous driver behaviour.

The important message is that the police could be anywhere,
anytime and if you don't speed; yoti won't get caught.

The Palaszczuk Government supports police 100 per cent in
their effort to keep Queenstanders safe on the road and reduce

the road toll.

Contact:_ (Minister Miller’s Office)_

Background:

_QUEENSLAND police have .;een told to. remove srgns warnmg drlvers of upcommg moblle
speed camera traps NS ::__ T e L :

‘Speed camera in: use” eagnb that were placed ahead of polree camera vans were deemed too |
1problemat|c and too emal' by the states Road Pollcmg Command B gy e T

The ne\n. h'rP('l.rvcE:WhICh began on. July 1, comcrdes W|th the mlnlmum fme fer speedmg mcreasmg to '
$157 forvenru'es Iess than 13kmlh overthe lln'ut_ ST _ o

i_'lf you are in ‘an urban area you elther put them on the footpath;and people whlnge about that or you
| them onge a street and pi ple whmg ou-are taklng up ano"'_'er ca‘u pace S
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*So what we actually.did was increase-the: placarding on.the side of vehiclés ....and there. aré:“Join the.
:Dnve Jogos on there: and also ‘Road Polioihg Command’ in; brgger Ietters ST e

Queens!end has about 47;moblle camera vehlcles mcIudrng 12 COVert vehlcles whlch have neVer
étrsedsi= : = N I _ ; Sew

5_"|t was marnly really about what was the best — the placard on- the srde of the van la Iarger lt s easy _
to-see an_d we thought that was better than havrng a smaII srgn that people somem. get distracted

-l:ﬁsp.»Hé:I:es'said3-data showe_d_ ¢ op- in: the road network speeds of motonsts i 'r e pa_st_::fevv‘-y_ears._i B
_Pohce are now focused __o_n gettlng drrvers |n the lower bracket of speedrng to sIow u'own-further- :

"‘It mlght only be one or two krlometres an hour but the_research shows that even those small changes
are. S|gnrf|cant to the frequency and seventy of crashes ! Insp Hales salo : S

2012 359 764 flnes over 67 170 hours .
2013 436 080 frnes over 92 303 — 4 72

RTIP137.pdf - Page Number: 127 of 169




Pages 128 through 137 redacted for the following reasons:

Release for Viewing Only - Copyright



Seencer Jollz —_—

From: Brendon Strong

Sent: Friday, 10 July 2015 6:42 PM

To: ﬁ @Premiers Media
Cc: Jo-Ann Miller;

Subject; RE: Cairns Airport evacuation
Categories: Blue Category

Unhappy with price of plane ticket.,

Kate Donnison @KateDonnison9 4m4 minutes ago

JUST IN: South Korean man arrested at Cairns airport a | é and dousing himseif in

petrol. In Cairns watchhouse.

From SIS NETCRNNN

Sent: Friday, 10 July 2015 6:33 PM
To: @Premiers Media

Cc: Jo-Ann Miiler

Subject: Cairns Airport evacuation

FY! — QPS asked to assist the AFP in the evacuation of Cairns Airport following a man believed to be a South Korean
national doused himself in petrol and threatened tozét himself on fire. The man’s in custody and being taken to the
Watch House. Not terrorism related. Initial advise is that the man was agitated because his flight was delayed and

then cancelled.

Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Jo-Ann Miller MP

Minister for Police, Fire & Emergency Services &
Minister for Corrective Services

L_ALUDAT AV TiCZTn ]
Queensland “"%‘*’_
Government ‘cT/_m_})_‘.|§ter1al.gld.gov.au
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Seencer Jollx -
From: _

Sent: Friday, 10 July 2015 6:33 PM
To: @Premiers Media

Ce: Jo-Ann Miller

Subject: Cairns Airport evacuation
Categories: Blue Category

FYl = QPS asked to assist the AFP in the evacuation of Cairns Airport following a man believed to be a South Korean
national doused himself in petrol and threatened to set himself on fire. The man’s in custody.and being taken to the
Watch House. Not terrorism related. Initial advise is that the man was agitated because his flight was delayed and
then cancelled.

s Senior Media Advisor

(S0 2’ Office of the Hon. Jo-Ann Miller MP

AN Minister for Police, Fire & Emergency Services &
Minister for Corrective Services

Queensiand i MW
Government mi al.gld.gov.au

AUDAL A
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Seencer Jollx

From: proveme |

Sent: Friday, 10 July 2015 5:17 PM

To: @Premiers Media

Cc: Jo-Ann Miller; [ sames Allen

Subject: FW: 2 x QPS responses to 2 x media inquiries re police communications centres
Categories: Blue Category

FYi

From: Wendy.Evans@psba.qld.gov.au [mailto:Wendy.Evans@psba.gld.gov.au)

Sent: Friday, 10 July 2015 5:14 PM
To:ﬂ CSV-D-ExecutiveSupportCOP@QPS; Simon.Kelly@psba.qld.gov.au;

Kelvin.Anderson@psba.qld.gov.au; Ministerialliaison.Officer@police.qgld.gov.au; Shéna.Cox@psba.qgld.gov.au;
Steve.Zeppa@psba.qld.gov.au; DCSP-D-Strategy&PerformanceOfficeDepComm RegOps@QPS; CCC-D-CmdOffice-
StrategyandPerformanceOfficerCommunityCont@QPS: Troy.Davies@psha.qld.gov.au

Subject: 2 x QPS responses to 2 x media inquirles re police communications centres

Good afternoon,

We have received two media inquiries in relation to Police Communications Centres in Mount Isa and
[nnisfail being closed or moved.

Please find copies of the responses below, to be isstied to both journalists shortly.

1-—
Comms closures inquiry
Inquiry from Isabel Roe, ABC:

Can [ please confirm with you that the Innisfail and Mount Isa comms centres are being
slated for closure/being moved eisewhere?

You’'d be aware of the Together Union’s claims.

They also say there’s ‘hints’ of the same changes at Mackay, Gladstone, Maryborough and
Gympie.

Does QPS have a response?

Response:

The Queensland Police Service is continually looking for ways of improving our services
to the community. The current distribution of most Police Communication Centres around
Queensland is based on technology, staffing levels, policing strategies and management
frameworks that are more than two decades old.

Recent innovations through the advancement of a state wide digital network, a new
computer aided dispatch system and changes to the operating environment for

1
B
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contemporary policing in this State has allowed the Queensland Police Service to further
consider the most advantageous placement of its communication hubs,

Discussions and consultation have been held regarding the transition of the Police
Communication Centre functions at Mt Isa to Townsville; and at Innisfail to Cairns.
However, as a result of action by the Together Union further discussions will be
undertaken in relation to these planned consolidations.

Whilst the consolidation of Police Communication Centres in Queensland is a program of
work designed to leverage the benefits of current and future technology t6 enable the best
possible policing service to the community, no decisions have been made regarding other
Communication Centres at this time.

The Queensland Police Service will always work with its staff, relevant uiions and the community
to ensure the safety and security of all Queenslanders

2 —
Inquiry from Brad Thompson, The North West Star:

Is there any truth to speculation that the police communications room in Mount Isa will
be relocated to Townsville?

Response:

The Queensland Police Service is continually l6oking for ways of improving our services
to the community. The current distribution of most Police Communication Centres around
Queensland is based on technology, staffing leyels, policing strategies and management
frameworks that are more than two decades oid.

Recent innovations through the advancenient of a state wide digital network, a new
computer aided dispatch system and) changes to the operating environment for
contemporary policing in this State has allowed the Queensland Police Service to further
consider the most advantageous placement of its communication hubs.

Discussions and consultation have been held regarding the transition of the Police
Communication Centre fumctions at Mt Isa to Townsville; and at Innisfail to Cairns,
However, as a result of action by the Together Union further discussions will be
undertaken in relation to these planned consolidations.

Whilst the consolidation ¢f Police Communication Centres in Queensland is a program of
work designed to leverage the benefits of current and future technology to enable the best
possible policing service to the community, no decisions have been made regarding other
Communication Centres at this time,

The Queensland Police Service will always work with its staff, relevant unions and the
community to ensure the safety and security of all Queenslanders

2
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A/S[Sgt Wendy Evans

Media & Public Affairs Officer
Queensland Police Service

Public Safety Business Agency
Phone: 07 3015 2444
evans.wendya@police.qld.gov.au

PSBAElsiesitne

Follow us on Twitter - http: //twitter.com/QPSmedia

Like us on Facebook - http://www.facebook.com/QueenslandPolice
Watch us on YouTube - http://www.youtube.com/QueenslandPolice
Sign up to our blog - http://mypolice.gld.gov.au/

3
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James Allen

From: el

Sent: Monday, 20 July 2015 10:17 PM
To: @Premiers M

edia; Wendy Bourne
Cc: Jo-Ann Miller,_James Allen

Subject: Media releases: new police for Queensland
Attachments:
Importance: High

Good evening,

Please find attached the following media releases for Minister Miller to issue on Thursday ahead of the QPS
induction ceremony for 87 new police that afternoon.

¢ Statewide

¢ Biloela
e Emerald
e Gympie

e Ipswich (includes Jim Madden and Jennifer Howard)
e Sunshine Coast
e Toowoomba and Lockyer Valley

Please atso find attached localised media releases for MPs announcing the new police. They will be able to send this
to their local papers tomorrew if they have a deadline of before Thursday.

. NS

1
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Wendy/Media team, if you're okay with these, | will distribute to EOs and make sure the Brisbarne MPs double check
with each other about which papers they’re sending their versions to, although I’'m fairly sure I've cornbined the
MPs who have the same local quests to avoid double ups.

Any questions, please give me a bell.

Cheers

Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Jo-Ann Miller MP

Minister for Police, Fire & Emergency Services &
Minister for Corrective Services

TS M PN

Queensland

P nsTaTeepione]
Government -Jmlnlstertal.qld.gov.au
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Media release

Minister for Police, Fire & Emergency Services
2oNLQ, Minister for Corrective Services
queensland . The Hon. Jo-Ann Miller MP

Government

New police for the Sunshine Coast as part of Palaszczuk Govt commitment

Police Minister Jo-Ann Miller has announced five new police for the Sunshine Coast as part of the
Palaszczuk Labor Government's commitment to an extra 266 new police statewide over the next

year.

Minister Miller said the Coast's new recruits were among 87 First Year Constables sworn into the
Queensland Police Service at a special ceremony in Brisbane today.

“Our Government is committed to keeping the people of the Sunshine Coast safe and that's why I'm
pleased that just a week on from the Budget, we're already delivering on our'commitment for extra

police for this busy region,” Minister Miller said.

“The Sunshine Coast is a jewel in the crown of our tourism indusiry and one of my priorities as Police
Minister is to ensure locals and visitors alike always feel safe and secure while they're out and about
enjoying the region’s gorgeous beaches and the vibrant nightlife.

“From my visits to the Coast, | know that local business owriers and police share a concern about
alcohol-fuelled violence. These new officers will help to tackle this important issue head on.

“The Sunshine Coast will also benefit from the extra $20 miilion we have committed to the QPS over
four years to address alcohol-fuelled violence, crganised crime and the drug Ice.”

Minister Miller said the Coast's five new officers - would be posted to two of the region’s busiest
stations.

“Three officers will start out at Maroochydore station while the other two will be based at Caloundra,”
Minister Miller said.

“Over the next year these officers will take on a range of duties and learn from some of the Coast’s
most experienced officers.

“Our Government deeply appreciates the hard work of our police to keep the people of the Sunshine
Coast safe. | wish them all the best for their careers ahead.”

Since the Palaszczuk Government was elected, 244 new police have hit the beat across
Queensland.

The Coast's new police will also be supported in their jobs by a range of measures announced in
the Budget including:

o $28 million to deliver 266 extra police over the next year, bringing the total number of extra
officers swarn in over the past four years to 1,100;

¢ Nearly 1,000 new and replacement police vehicles;

s An extra $20 million over four years for police to tackle organised crime, alcohol-fuelled

violence and the drug, Ice;
¢ More than $6 million over three years for the roll out of body-worn video cameras.

[ENDS] July 20 2015
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Media contacts:

FENEmE T (Minister Miller’s Office): _r
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Media release

Minister for Police, Fire & Emergency Services
SN Minister for Corrective Services

Queensland  The Hon. Jo-Ann Miller MP

Government

Minister Miller announces new police for Ipswich as part of Palaszczuk Govt
commitment

Police Minister and Member for Bundamba Jo-Ann Miller has announced six new police for Ipswich
as part of the Palaszczuk Labor Government's commitment to an extra 266 new police statewide
over the next year.

Minister Miller said Ipswich's new recruits were among 87 First Year Constables sworn into the
Queensland Police Service at a special ceremony in Brisbane today.

“In last week's Budget | committed $28 million for 266 extra police across the state over the next
year. For Ipswich that means a boost to local crews with six new officers’soon to hit the beat across

the District to help keep our community safe,” Minister Miller said.

“The LNP’s slash and burn approach hit Ipswich hard and that's why at the election | made a
commitment to fight every day to ensure we always get our fair share. I'm our community’s voice
around the Cabinet table and today's announcement of new police is just one way I'm delivering on
that commitment.

“I'm a fifth generation local, so | know first-hand the difference our police make to the lives of so
many across the Ipswich community.”

Member for Ipswich Jennifer Howard said the new officers would be posted right across the Ipswich
District.

“One officer each will be posted to the Beoval, Goodna, Karana Downs, Ipswich, Springfield and
Yamanto stations,” Ms Howard said.

“Our new recruits have spent the last few months working hard at the Academy, and now they'll
spend the next year learning on the joh from some of Ipswich’s most experienced officers.”

Member for Ipswich West Jim Madden said the Palaszczuk Government was committed to keeping
the people of Ipswich safe.

“| look forward to seeing our new officers out and about across the community working hard to make
sure our region continues to be a safe place to live, work and visit,” Mr Madden said.

“Policing can be a very dangerous job, but our Government deeply appreciates the dedication of our
police each and every day. | wish our new officers all the best for their career ahead.”

Since the Falaszczik Government was elected, 244 new police have hit the beat across
Queensland.

Ipswich’s new police wilt also be supported in their jobs by a range of measures announced in the
Budget including:

o $28 million to deliver 266 extra police over the next year, bringing the total number of extra
officers sworn in over the past four years to 1,100;
e Nearly 1,000 new and replacement police vehicles;

EEE
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e An extra $20 million over four years for police to tackle organised crime, alcohol-fuelled
violence and the drug, Ice;

¢ More than $6 million over three years for the roll out of body-worn video cameras.

[ENDS] July 20 2015

Media contacts:

_(Minister Miller’s Office): _

Police Media:

3015 2444
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Media release

Minister for Police, Fire & Emergency Services
Minister for Corrective Services
Queensland  The Hon. Jo-Ann Miller MP

Government

New police for Emerald as part of Palaszczuk Govt commitment

Police Minister Jo-Ann Miller has announced a new officer for Emerald as part of the Palaszczuk
Labor Government's commitment to an extra 266 new police statewide over the next year.

Minister Miller said Emerald’s new recruit was among 87 First Year Constables sworn into the
Queensland Police Service at a special ceremony in Brisbane today.

“The Palaszczuk Government is committed to keeping the people of Queensiand safe — that's why
I'm pleased that Emerald will benefit from our promise to deliver 266 exira police over and above
attrition in the next year.

“As Police Minister, | want to ensure people always feel safe and secure. I'm sure Emerald station’s
newest officer will be warmly welcomed by everyone in the community.

“Our Government deeply appreciates the hard work of local police to keep the people of Emerald
safe. | wish them all the best for their careers ahead.”

Since the Palaszczuk Government was elected, 244 new police have hit the beat across
Queensland.

Emerald's new officer will also be supported in their jobs by a range of measures announced in the
Budget including:

e $28 million to deliver 266 extra police over the next year, bringing the total number of extra
officers sworn in over the past four years to'1,100;

» Nearly 1,000 new and replacement palice vehicles;

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

I viriste: Witlr's Office):  EINNRY
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Media release

Minister for Police, Fire & Emergency Services
LR Minister for Corrective Services

Queensland  The Hon. Jo-Ann Miller MP

Government

New police for the Toowoomba and Lockyer Valley as part of Palaszczuk Govt
commitment

Police Minister Jo-Ann Miller has announced six new police for Toowoomba and the Lockyer Valley
as part of the Palaszczuk Labor Government’s commitment to an extra 266 new police statewide
over the next year.

Minister Miller said the region's recruits were among 87 First Year Constables sworn into the
Queensland Police Service at a special ceremony in Brisbane today.

“We're committed to ensuring the growing community of Toowoomba and the surrounding towns
down the Range get their fair share of the new police allocation. I'm pieased that just a week on
from the Budget, we're already delivering on that commitment,” Minister Miller said.

“This region is so diverse that our new officers will be able to get a wide variety of new experiences.
From traffic control at the busy Carnival of Flowers to assisting farmers and learning from the Stock
and Rural Crime Squad, this really is where the city meets the country.

Minister Miller said the region’s six new officers would be posted to Toowoomba and Gatton.

“Four officers will start out at the busy Toowoomba station while the other two will be based at Gatton
to serve not just that community but the nearby smaller centres of Helidon, Murphys Creek and

Withcott.”

“Our Government deeply appreciates the hard werk of our police to keep the people of Toowoomba
and the Lockyer Valley safe. | wish them aii the best for their careers ahead.”

Since the Palaszczuk Government was elected, 244 new police have hit the beat across
Queensland.

The region’s new police will also’be supported in their jobs by a range of measures announced in
the Budget including:

e $28 million to deliver 266 extra police over the next year, bringing the total number of extra
officers sworn in over ihe past four years to 1,100;
Nearly 1,000 new and replacement police vehicles;

* An extra $20 million over four years for police to tackle organised crime, alcohol-fuelled
violence and the drug, Ice;

¢ More than $6 miillion over three years for the roll out of body-worn video cameras.

[ENDS] July 20 2045

Media contacts:

_(Minister Miller's Office): _er
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Media release

Minister for Police, Fire & Emergency Services
LR Minister for Corrective Services
Queensland  The Hon. Jo-Ann Miller MP

Government

87 new police for Queensland as part of Palaszczuk Govt commitment

The Palaszczuk Labor Government is well on its way to delivering on its commitment for an extra
266 new police over the next year, with 87 First Year Constables (FYCs) sworn in to the Queensland
Police Service (QPS) today.

Police Minister Jo-Ann Miller joined with Commissioner lan Stewart to congratulate the new recruits
— including three new Police Dogs (PDs) — at a special induction ceremony at trie QPS Academy in
Oxley.

“In last week’s Budget we set aside $28 million to boost the ranks of the QFS over the next year by
266 officers over and above attrition. I'm pleased that we're already delivering on that commitment,”
Minister Miller said.

“Our new officers have been working hard over the last 25 weeks. Whiie the recruit training program
is physically and mentally draining, it sets the stage for what wiil hopefully be a long and rewarding
career in the QPS helping to keep Queenslanders safe.

“As Police Minister, | expect these officers to always show the highest levels of integrity,
accountability and transparency when they're out on ttie beat. | know from the calibre of today's
graduates that | won't be disappointed.”

Minister Miller said the new FYCs would be posted tc all corners of the state.

“Across South East Queensland, 24 officers will be staying in Brisbane with another six going to the
Moreton District, six to Ipswich, five to the Sunshine Coast, four to Logan and six across the Darling

Downs.

“As well, eight officers will be hitting the beat in Townsville, three in Cairns, two in Mackay, 13 across
the Capricornia District and 10 in the Wide Bay.”

These allocations are based on the resources, needs and requirements of the Service.
Commissioner Stewart congratulated the FYCs on their graduation.

“| hope that today's ceremony-is a memory that each FYC carries with them throughout a long and
successful career within the QPS,” Commissioner Stewart said.

“The role of a police afficer is like no other — responsible for the safety and security of Queensiand.
There is no doubt that each of these new officers will experience some challenging situations,
however there will aiso be many rewarding and humbling times.

“I wish luck to every officer in their career and feel confident that they will uphold the QPS standards
of excellence and service.”

The QPS also welcomed three new Police Dogs (PDs) to its ranks today as part of the ceremony.
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PD Bertie and his handler, Sergeant Sean Baxendell; PD Larry and his handler, Sergeant Warren
Gates; and PD Prue and her handler, Senior Constable Chad Mcl.eod will all be stationed at the
Brisbane Dog Squad where they will perform duties as Cadaver Detection Police Dog teams.

Since the Palaszczuk Government was elected, 244 new police have hit the beat across
Queensland.

Minister Miller said Queensland’s new police would be supported in their jobs by a range of
measures announced in the Budget including:

$28 million to deliver 266 extra police over the next year, bringing the total number of extra
officers sworn in over the past four years to 1,100;

Nearly 1,000 new and replacement police vehicles;

An extra $20 million over four years for police to tackle organised crime, alcohol-fuelled
violence and the drug, Ice;

More than $6 million over three years for the roll out of body-worn vides cameras;

$6 million to continue a police helicopter service in Brisbane and the Gold Coast;

$11.2 million for continued operation of the Gold Coast Rapid Action and Patrol group — up
from $9.2 million under the LNP;

$3.9 million for the continued operation of the Townsville'Rapid Action and Patrol group.

“Our Government deeply appreciates the hard work of our police to keep the people of Queensland
safe. | wish all of today’s graduates the very best for their careers ahead.”

[ENDS] July 20 2015

Media contacts:

_(Minister Miller's Office): [mr

Police Media: : 3015 2444
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Media release

Minister for Police, Fire & Emergency Services
Minister for Corrective Services
queensland  The Hon. Jo-Ann Miller MP

Government

New police for Biloela as part of Palaszczuk Govt commitment

Police Minister Jo-Ann Miller has announced two new officers for Biloela as part of its commitment
to an extra 266 new police statewide over the next year.

Minister Miller said Biloela's new recruits were among 87 First Year Constables sworn into the
Queensland Police Service at a special ceremony in Brisbane today.

“The Palaszczuk Government is committed to keeping the people of Queensiand safe — that's why
I’'m pleased that Biloela will benefit from our promise to deliver 266 exira pclice over and above
attrition in the next year,” Minister Miller said.

“As Police Minister, | want to ensure people always feel safe and secure. I'm sure these new officers
posted to the Biloela station will be warmly welcomed by the cormnmunity.

“Our Government deeply appreciates the hard work of our pslice to keep the people of Biloela safe.
| wish them all the best for their careers ahead.”

Since the Palaszczuk Government was elected, 244 new police have hit the beat across
Queensland.

Biloela’s new officers will also be supported in their jobs by a range of measures announced in the
Budget including:

o $28 million to deliver 266 extra police cver ine next year, bringing the total number of extra
officers sworn in over the past four years to' 1,100;

+ Nearly 1,000 new and replacement paolice vehicles;

e An extra $20 million over four years ior police to tackle organised crime, alcohol-fuelled
violence and the drug, Ice;

e More than $6 million over thrce years for the roll out of body-worn video cameras;

[ENDS] July 20 2015

Media contacts:

_(Minister Miller's Office): _er
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Media release

Minister for Police, Fire & Emergency Services
LG Minister for Corrective Services
Queensland  The Hon. Jo-Ann Miller MP

Government
New police for Gympie as part of Palaszczuk Govt commitment

Police Minister Jo-Ann Miller has announced three new police for Gympie as part of the Palaszczuk
Labor Government's commitment to an extra 266 new police statewide over the next year.

Minister Miller said Gympie’s new recruits were among 87 First Year Constables sworn into the
Queensland Police Service at a special ceremony in Brisbane today.

“The Palaszczuk Government is committed to keeping the people of Queensiand safe — that’'s why
I'm pleased that Gympie will benefit from our promise to deliver 266 exira police over and above
attrition in the next year,” Minister Miller said.

“As Police Minister, | want to ensure people always feel safe and secure. I'm sure these new officers
posted to the Gympie station be warmly welcomed by the close-kriit community.

“Our Government deeply appreciates the hard work of local police to keep the people of Gympie
safe. | wish them all the best for their careers ahead.”

Since the Palaszczuk Government was elected, 244 new police have hit the beat across
Queensland.

Gympie's new police will also be supported in their jobs by a range of measures announced in the
Budget including:

+ $28 million to deliver 266 extra police over the next year, bringing the total number of extra
officers sworn in over the past four years t0'1,100;

e Nearly 1,000 new and replacement police vehicles;

» An extra $20 million over four years for police to tackle organised crime, alcohol-fuelled
violence and the drug, Ice;

e More than $6 million over three years for the roll out of body-worn video cameras.

[ENDS] July 20 2015

Media contacts:

_(Minister Miller's Office): _r
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